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Group Profile

A X X B §

ARIF HABIB GROUP

Arif Habib is among the largest, most innovative fastest growing Business Groups in Pakistan, This has
been mads possible by a strong brand franchise built on good track record of first-rate services to
clients, In addition 0 Financial Services ranging from Asset Management, Brokerage Services,
Corporate Finance, Private Equity to Commercial Banking, the Group has interest in Pertilizser, Steel,
Cement and Real Estate,

The Group takes pride in its orientation towards client service, [t believes that its key success factors
inelude continuous investment in stalf, systems and capacity building, and its insistence on universal
best praciices at all times.
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It i=2 our busineas objective to be a Untverzal Bank in terma of providing products and services in all ey
apgmenta of Banking e, Corporate, Wealth Management, Commercial Mid Market/SMEs and
Consumer Banking.
Cur Branch expansion plan e carved out to have a network of 100 Branches by 2011, The projected
Branch network is basged on centralized processing centre [factory and boutique concept] with Secure
and Feal Time IT capability. Hence, the Delivery Channel confipuration ia dependent upon the potential
in gach location in terme of Size, Product Delivery Template and Head Count for each Branch.
In terme of Statutory Capital Beguirement, we are determined to meet and in fact exceed the Minimum
Capital Requirement-MCR benchmark via injection of Capital and retention of Retained Earnings.
Mandatory allocation of 20% of after tax profit as Free Reserves until such time our free reserves are
equal to MCR will further strengthen our equity base.

G Arif Hablb Bank Limited Annual Report 2007
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The Bank iz commuitted to up-holding the higheat standarde of Corporate Governance, which it regards
as a key function in enauring fairness for all stakeholders and achieving organizational efficiency.

During 2007, the beard conducted a thorocugh review of the Bank's high level policiea for Corporate
Covernance, Internal Audit, Risk Manasgement and Compliance, in accordance with the latest
regulationa and guidelines issued by the EBP. The Boards adherence to best Corporate Qovernancs
practices 12 underlined by wvanous principles, such sa integrity, transparency, independence,
accountability, responsibility, fairness and social reaponsibility.

Moreower the Bank's Corporate Governance Policy are designed to lay s solid foundation for
management and oversight, promote ethical and reapongzible decision making, safeguard integrity in
[inancial reporting, make timely and balanced discloaures, respect the rights of shareholders, recognize
and manage risk, encourage enhanced performance remunerate fauly and responsibly and recognize
the legitimate interest of all shareholdera.

Recognizing the importance of sharcholder, Arif Hahib Bank Limited treats all its sharcholders equally
and fairly in line with the guidelinea of regulatory agencies. All the basic legitimate rights of shareholders
are accounted for,

Bank Administration

The Bank i3 adminiatered by the Board of Directors, Committees of the Board and the Management Team.

Shurelwolders Extermnd Awdii

I."'r' Exeoutive Commitbes

Andin Camities: — bl Auelit
(EINTN} —-'<:

+ HR Commiter

Manngemenl Ly | pruapient & CEL
Crtdiee I\,“_ Rk, Mauragesent

*_ Conigrimities

Busimess Lni S ppon Lnis Riok Madiage it
fs Caompleanee

Board Responsibilities

The BOD iz accountable to the sharchelders for setting the broad policy guidelines and strategic
directions, and the creation and delivery of strong sustainable financial performance and long term
sharcholder value. The Chairman is regponsible for leading the board enauring it effectivencsa,
monitoring the performance and supporting the Executive Management. The Board's role includes the
task of monitoning management in such a manner as to enaure that appropriate policies and procesaes
are in place, that they are cperating effectively and that the Bank is meeting ita plans and budget targeta.

Term

Each director is elected for a period of three years renewable at AGM of shareholder of the Bank.

arif Haoblb Bank Limited Annual Report 2007 7
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Mr. Hasan Jafr - Technology [Rwsion
Mr. Khurshid Zafar - Corporute & Investment Bonking Diviston
Mr. Kamal Uddin Khan - President & CEO
Mr. Balim Chamdia - Executive Director
Mr. Pervez Mobin - Human Kesources Managemen?,
Development & Administralon
M=, Sabesn |brahim - Marketing & Communications [Nasion
Mr. Haider Rizvi - Consumer Bankrng Division
Mr. Naveed Ali - Strategic Flanning & Development? Dietsion
Mr. Karim Sultan Ali - Copporate & nvestmen? Bonking Duanswon
Mr. Raza Dyer - Operotions Division
Mr. Muhammad Amin Bhoor - Finnce Diedsion
Mr. Gulrays Khan - drebermon] Avtedit Diaision
Mr. Aziz Morris - Complinee [hvision
Syed Asil Al - Credit & Risk Management Division
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Mr. Na=im Heg
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Mr. Salim Chamdia

Zved Ajaz Ahmed

Mr. Mubhammad Amin Bhoor
M. Md. Abdul Hamad Miah

LFOT DOCLCDITL
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- Executiee Director
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Business and Branch Network

The Bank 18 currently cperating with twelve branches throughout Polastan (seven in Kamchi, two in
Lahore and one each in Islamabad, Fasalabad and Multan), The Bank's sirategy i3 1o establish a
network of 100 branches during the next three to five years, Several new sites have already been
iwlentified at strategic locations, All branches are online, equipped with state of the art technology
capable of providing real time banking services (o the customers. A professional team has been
developed to mest the expectation of demanding chients, This s in hine with the Bank's sirategy to buld
an infrastructure of international standard to attroct and retain a sizable chient base,

The growth in the ecenomy provided us numerous opportunities and we remained selective in pursuing
business through which stnike o balance between growth and prudent like risk taking and diversification,
AHBL performance in 2007 was a result of the pragmatic and well planned efforts of the management to
attain present strategic goals aimed at providing quality services to our customers and at the same time
enhance the sharcholders value, As a result the Bank has achieved the ROA of 1.27% & ROE of 3.65%.

The Balaree shest grew by 218,11% n 2007 with tofal asssts reaching Bs. 18,12 blbon compared o Bs, 569
hallion i 2006, Our success N growing the balance sheet i3 acheeved on the back of strong capitalzaion,
improves] asset qualily and sufficient houshty, We achieved excellent business in grosing the custormer deposits
by 27 3% over lnst yvear which now stands at Ba. 9,46 bilhion comparesd to Bs, 2.53 llon last year,

Despite the hogh growth level, we continued ro ensure that hugh customer satisfacton and serace
gquality levels are maintained and we are appreciative of the trust and confidencs that our customers
place in us, We irmly beligve that the sucoess of the Bank hies in expanding our way of inanoal services
and seamlessly delivering innovative solutions to mest customer requirements across all the platformes.
Accordingly, we work closely with our customers in order @ understand their business nesds and to
address them with high quality talored [inancial products so that we are viewed as a strategic partner
in the business growth, We are pleassd and encouraged 0 receive a very favorable responss to our
endeavors from our respective cuslomers,

I all, we belisve that the sconcmic outlook lor the coming vear 12 bright with the nght mix of products
and services and cur committed management team, we can deliver vet another superior performance in
2008, We will confinue to build cur infrastructure, leverags the cutling edge technolegy i plan,
introduce products and services, manags risk eiliciently and effectively and generate alternative revenue
sireams. We have ambitious plans for the coming vear and we are all ready to make it happen to the
benefit of our stakehaolders.

Cir focus and strategy [or the coming vears evolve around our customer base and we look to expand our
network of branches throughout the countey, In 2008, we also plan to capitalize on our group strengths
to capture invesiment banking business.

Finally, we convey our deepest appreciation for cur customers and sharcholders for ther lovalty, trust
and confidence they have placed in us and to our stafl, for their dibgence, commitment, indivicluyal
contribution and support and who we believe are the back bone of our luture success,

Information Technology

We are commutted to service excellence, cost efliciencies and sound risk management policiss, which are
closely integrated with business abjectives and AHBLS growth sirategy, Furthermore, our planning
process considers both current and future needs vis-d-vis emerging best practices and new technology,
as we strive 1o design solubions for accelerated progress.

The core banking apphcation software hPlus 1= uinctioning successfully in all the branches, hPlus 15
proven, integrated banking application capable of generating standard and customized reporting
systems, All the branches are real time on ine and have fully flunctional ATMs.

In addibon toa host of normal business activities, we are [ormulating an 1T strategy roadmap to reach
and end-state wision designed to mcorporate leading edge technologies and processes across all IT
domains, Our implementation provides the [ramework and capabilities to better align business and [T,
and support long term transformation initiatives for AHBL,
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2006 2007
Rupees in ‘mn’
Cash and balances with treasury banks PER 374 T53.845
Balances with ather banks B45 650 52 551
Lendings to financial institutions 1,09 285 2 B55 582
Investments - Grogs 1. 752 (ES 5.441.370
Advances - Gross 1,564 608 8.157.709
Operating fixed assets AB5.074 507.515
Deferred tax assets -- --
Other asseta - Gross ET 130 447,900
Total asaets - Groza 5882 77T | 18,304,564
Provision against non-petforming advances (140239 [128. 4651
Surplus/Deficit on revaluation of investments [21.78T (32.545)
Provision held against other assets (24373 (24.372)
Total assets - net of provisions 5,696,379 | 18, 1207846
Deposits and other accounts 2,080,871 9,464,785
Bormowings 1,748,603
Bills payable 3.899 384,179
Deferred tax habilities 0,105 39,667
Other habilities 23,328 181.776
: sscts [ Linbilities 3,072.776 | 6,301.576
Equity
Share capital 3, 000 00 2, 500, 000
Share premium -- 1,500,000
Statutory rescrves 18795 64,828
Cenernl reserves -- GH.56T
Unappropriated profit T5.179 192.744
Total Equity 3,093,974 | 6,324.139
Deficlt on revaluation of assets - net [21.198) (22.5643)
I 2% 4% o
B Ca=h and balances with Ireasury I:lunl-::.
M Balarces with other banks
M Leadings te firancal irsblufions
TOTAL ASSETS - GROSS B Irvestmants-Geoss
2007 W Achanoos-GEross
5% M Qperating foied assats
B Oihwer assals
%
0%
I
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 2007 W D pesits ard ol aceounts
B Borrowangs:
B &ils payath
| Dirferred tax liabibbes
B Cther labilBes
0%
12 47t Hablb Bank Limited Annual Repaort 2007
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Results Of Operations
Mark-up/Feturn/Interest earned
Mark-up/Return fIntereat expensed
Net Mark-up/ Interest income
Total Non-Markup/Interest Income
Non-Markup / Interest Expenses
Profit before provisions
Provision against non performing loans and advances
Profit before taxation
Taxation
Profit after taxation

Financial Eatios
Return on eguity [ROE)
Heturn on asszets (| ROA]
Profit before tax mtio
Gross spread ratio
Advances to deposits ratio- Gross
Advance to deposit ratio - Net
[ncome to expenses ratio (times|
Cost to revenue ratio
Debt to equity ratio
Total assets to sharcholders’ funds (hmes)
NPL ratio
Captal adequacy ratio

Share Information
Weighted average number of ahares cutatanding
Earnings per share (EPS} (Fa)
Market value of ehares (Rupeea in ‘mn’
Price earning ratio (PE]
Bock value per share [Hs|

Non-Financial Information
Non-performing loans (NPL) [Rupeea in 'mn’
Number of employees
Number of branchesa

LA R L L L AN R L

LLE R R A AR R LN N

cessssssssssn- : : ’ |
esevessssseess: Key Operating And Financial Data
FSEaBEBEBERERD RS . ]

2006 2007
Rupees in ‘mn’
142.802 617,854
23,309 252.338
119.453 365.516
21.214 345.004
90654 384.502
S0LO53 326918

0024 =5
50.029 326.918
[43.945) o965 753
93.974 230.165
2006 2007
3.06% 3.65%
L.55% 1.27%
35,03 S2.91%
B33.58% 59.16%
G61.93% B5.19%
56.38% B4.83%
1 2
45.45% 4. T6%
81.55% 177.31%
2 3
8.96% 1.57%
56.22% 45.03%
85.10 3A51.78
1.10 0.65
i 15,570
-- GT.65
1024 14,00
140215 128.4461
192 319
T 12

RESULTS ANALYSIS

Mars-up  Mel Mak-up Teds mon Prold befors Taeation
i il

Pealn aler
lamahian
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On behalf of the Board of Directors of Arf Habib
Bank Limited (the Bank}, we are pleased to present
the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2007,

Country’'s Economy

The Economy during the year showed resilience to
adverse  political  conditiona,  However, some
negative effects on current financial year's economic
target are vigible particularly in the areas of trade
deficit, budget deficit and inflaticn due to hike in
international commodity prices and Covernment's
inability to fully pasa on the effect to the consumers.
[t i8 expected that after the genoral elections, the
new Government may be able o take corrective
measuree to bring the dizcipline in the economy.

HBanking Soctor Overviow

The banking sector earned healthy returns during
the financial vear ended 2007 deapite turbulent
pelitical envirenment.

State Bank of Pakistan has opted for a tight
monetary policy stance 1o check the inflaticnary
trends over the perioda. During the vear, the SBP
raised the Statutory Liquidity Reguirement [BLE),
Cash Reserve Reguirement [CEF) and discount
rates for commercial banks, The EBP, through its
tight monetary policy, aimed at curbing strong
domestic demand, which waz one of the main
driving forces fueling inflation, by curtailing the
lending ability of the commercial banks 1o the
private sector, Motwithstanding the tight monetary
pelicy the BBP continued to strike a balance
between promoting growth and controlling inflation
an the one hand and maintaining a stable exchange
rate environment on the other, Tight monetary
poelicy stance i3 likely to continue until inflaticnary
pressures are significantly eased off.

Opportunities and Challenges

The banking industry represents 45 conventional
commercial, specialized schedulsd, forsign ancd
[slamic banks which market varous alike products;
thus create a strong competition. Tackling the
compelition cwing to various takeovers and mergers
in banking sector, higher customer expectations,
introduction of several banking products, ncreass
in interest rales owing to tight monetary policy, ancd
increase in costs of operabions because of growth
stage of the Bank among the peer group are the few
challenges in front,

Director’s Report

Avarlability of low cost resources and  their
utilization  for optimum  returns by eflective
management and available gap in the markst are
amongst the opportunities available to the Bank to
earn healthy return on the réscurces,

Financinl Highlights

Financial Highlights of the Bank for the vear ended
December 31, 2007 are as [ollaws:

Far the Perbod
from Decemmher
HE, 3006 to
December A1,

Rupees in ‘000"
Profit for the year before

taxation 326,918 S0, Oy
Equity 65,324,139 3,093,974
Paid-up-capital 4 500,000 3,000,050
Depasits o464 TES 2,526,271
Advances (Net of

provigions) 2020 248 1 434,359
Investments 5408425 1,730,858
Advances 1o Deposit Ranto B, 53% 26.4%
Earnings per share 0.65 1.10
Mo, of Branches 12 7

The Bank continued ita growth momentum during
the vear. The Bank posted an earning before tax of
Fa. 3269 million; an increase of 553%, whereas
profit after tax waa REs. 230,165 million during the
vear showing an increase of 144.92%, Equity. of the
Bank has incressed to Be. 6.324 nllion; an increass
of 104%, while the depoaits and advances increased
bv 275% and 464% o Fa. 9465 million and Hs.
8,029 million respectively during the current year
ae compared to the period ended December 31,
20005,

Approprintions

Following are the appropriations out of profit

available for the appropriation at the }%%H

from Deesem by
H, 20056 to
December 31,

20T 06
Rupees in "000"
Unappropriated profit

braught forward 75,179 +
Profit for the period after

taxation 230,165 93,974
Unappropriated profit

available for appropriation 305,344 93,974

14 Arif Hakblp Sonk Limited Annual Eeport 2007
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the Bank as a front runner in its peer group can be
evidenced from the injection of freah capital through
a right isaue during the year and investing heawily
in human resource, ita netaork and syatems
development. Your Board has a full conlidence in its
management team to implement it vision and
miszion with utmosat commitment.

The Banlk intends to leverage on the group's
atrengths in the capital market to bencfit from
corporate and investment banking, private banking
and wealth management services. Later on, the
Bank plans to build capacity for traditional banking
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Far the Perfod
from December
R, 200 to

2007 December 31,
Rupees in ‘000"

APFROPRIATIONS:

» Transfer to statutory

oS 445,033 18,795

» Transfer to general

reseTyve a6, 55T

Unapproprated profit

carmed forward 192 744 75,179

The Board decided 1o pass over the

dividend/bonue as the Bank is in the procesa of
developing itz base and i3 in growth atage.

Bhare Capital and Listing

Dunng the yvear under reference, the Bank issged
50% right shares to s existing shareholders at a
premivm of Bs, 10/ -each which increased s equity
tr Es & billion. This will help in mesting the
Mimmmum Capital Requirement for the Bank until
end of 2009,

To get the Bank's shares listed on the stock
exchanges, Arl Habib Securities Limited (AHSL - the
holding company)  dis-invested  its holding by
distributing 30 mullicn shares as specie dividend to
its sharchelders, Furthermore, subsequent Lo the
balance sheet date, AHSL olfered 119,748,500
orodinary shares in the equity of the Bank through a
Public Offer for Sals, As a result AHSLs holding has
been diluted [rom 89,11% o 59.6%, The issue was
oversubscribed by 5.6 times. Allotment of shares
was mace to 224,675 successiul investors,

Crodit Rating

JOR-VIS Credit Fating Comparmy  Limited  has
azzigned the Bank's credit ratings of “A' for medium
to long-term and ‘A-2' for short term with a stable
cutlook,

Future Outloolk

The Bank haa developed a etrategic plan for long
term sustainable growth which will maximize the
ghareholdera’ value. The focus of the Banlk ia on
capacity building by creating an efficient teams of
banking prolessionalz, putting in place a strong
infrastructure by using modern technology and
making available more products for clienta’ ease,
The commitment of your Board towards developing

Arif Haoib Bank Limited
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in the areas of Small and Medium Enterprzea and
Retail Banling services,

We wrill continue to build on our atrengtha &
cxpertise in the inancial ecrvices industry, leverage
optimal mix of Technology to atitain operating
cogt-efficiencies,  achieve product & 2 service
differentiation, while at the same time growing our
footprint through expansion of our branch network
acroas Pakiatan,

Events after the Belance Sheet Date

The public offer for the ordinary shares of Anf Habib
Bank Limited was made [rom December 29, 2007 to
January 02, 2008 at an offer price of PER 21 per
share (inclusive of a premium of PER 11 per share}
by Aril Habib Securities Limited, The amount
offersd was PKE 1,254 hdllion against which the
Cferer received total subscription amount of PER
T057 hillion (5.6 times). The overwhelming public
response triggersd the full exercise of the Greesn
Shoe Option of 60 million shares, This raised the
total issue of 119,7485 million shares (o the public,
Applications for 500, 1,000, and 1,500 shares were
all allotted in Mull to the respective applicants,
wherens balloting was done in the category of 2,000
shares, The shares of the bank are now formally
hzted on Karachi Stock Exchange with elfect from
February 11, 2008,

The Board of Directors has approved appropriaticn
of Bs, 183,433,000/ - to General Reserve [or the vear
ended December 31, 2007, These [nancial

statements do not refllect thiz appropriation,

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of sharcholding 18 attached with this
TEport.

Annual Report 2007 15
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BT pormte and Financial Ruy-u:‘l:iué Framework

The Directors fesl pleasure to give following
statemnent n respect of Code of Corporate
Governances:

® The financial statements, together with the notes
therson have been drawn up in conformety with
the Compamnies Ordinance, 1984, These statements
present fairly the Company's state of alfairs, result
of its cperations, cash flows and changes in squity,

® Proper books of accounts of the company have
besn maintanmed,

® Appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied,

® The International Financial Beporting Standards,
as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any
departure having material impact therelrom has
been adequately disclosed,

® The system of internal control s g2ound in design
and has been effectively implemented and
mmonilored.

® There is no significant doubt about the company's
ability to confinue as going concern.

® There has been ne material departure from the
best pragtices of corporate governance, as detaled
in the hsting regulations,

® Key operating and financial data is available in
the annual repart.

® All the statutory liabilities, if any, have been
adequately disclosed in the inancial statements.

Boord Mectin =0

The number of Board meetings held during the year
ended December 31, 2007 were mine (9 and
attendance therein by the directors 18 as below:

S.no. NAME Meetings

Attended
| Arif Habib g
2 Kamal uddm Khan (Presicent & CEC)| 5
3 Salim Chamdis B
4 Md Abdul Hamed Miah :
) Agadullah Khawaja g
6 MNasgim Beg ;|
7 Gyved Ajaz Ahmed 0
8 Mrs. Bultana {Fesigned) -
4 Rahim Kharsami (Besgoed) 3

Hiskt Management Framework

Based on the guidelines issued by the State Bank of
Pakistan [SBF, a comprehensive Risk Management
framework has been put in place in the Bank for
managoment of such risks. Clearly defined nsk

Director's Report

management policies and procedures covering all
activities of the Bank including general banking,

trade  finance, credit evaluation, credit
management, treasury cperations, administration,
human resources management, compliance

functions, risk management, accounting, audit and
control are in place. The basic principles employved
in formulation of the above policies and procedurss
involves identification, measursment, monitoring
and controlling rigks to ensure that;

® The Bank's nsk exposure is within the hmits
established by Board of Directors.

® [zl foaking <decisions are in line wiath the
business strategy and objectives of the Bank,

® The expected payolls compensate the nsks taken
by the Bank.

® [Hisk faking deasions are explicit and clear,

® Zufficient capital is avalable as bufler to mitigate
risk.

In complying with the SEBP Gudelines on Risk
Management izsued in August 2003, the Board of
Directors of the Bank approved the implementation
of Queationnaire on Institutional Risk Assessment
Framework (IRAF].

Statement on Inmteormal Control

Management of the Bank iz reaponeible for
establishing and maintaining a sound syatem of
internal controla to ensure operating efficiency,
compliance and reliability of financial reporting.

The following specific initiativea have been adopted:

® An independent Internal Audit Dhvision reportimg
directly to Audit committes of the Board of
Directors is effectively functioning

® Comphance Division 1= working 1o ensure
adherence o Laws, Regulations and Code of
Ethics with strong emphasis on KYC & AML.

® The statement of Ethics and Business Practices
has been signed and adopted by the Directors
and Employvees of the Banlk,

® A portioho of Policies which were approved by the
Board, are continuously updated based on the
needs and requirements,

® Managemen! responds to the recommendatons
made by the Auditors [or improvements in the
mternal control system.

# A number of Board and Managemen! Commliess
are functioning {e] ensure sclequate
commumication and control,

15 Arlf Hokib 8onk Limited Annual Eeporl 2007
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Aunditors

The present auditors M/S Yousul Adil Saleem & Company, Chartered Accountants retire and offer
themselves for reappointment, On the recommendation of Audit Commuittee the Board has agreed to
recommend lor the re appointment of M/S Yousufl Adil SBalesm & Company, Chartered Accountants as
Bank's auditors for the vear ending December 31, 2008,

1 [ '
r".l: JETHDTWEE Tl L ITLESTNE

On behalf of the Board and the Management, we would like to expresa our sincere appreciation to the
State Bank of Pakistan, Government of Pakistan and other regulatory bodies for their contribution
towards the economic growth of the country and specially for their puidance and support,

We sincerely appreciate our shareholders for their trust and confidence, our customers for their

patronage and our employees of the Bank for their commitment and hard worls,

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Ompaatany,, Hloon

—
Arif Habib Kamal Uddin Khan
Charrman of the Board President 8 CEC

FPebruary 16, 2008

arlf Habio Bank Limited Annual Eeport 2007 17
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nEus o>tatement U1 Complhance

2996 With The Code Of Corporate Governance
[T E X .

This statement 15 being presented to comply with the Prudential Regulabon No, XXX, responsibalities of
Board of Directors, issued vide BSD Circular No. 15 dated June 13, 2002,

The Bank encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors
representing minority interests on k2 Board of Directors. At present the Board includes 5
independent non-executive Directora.

The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a DMrector in more than ten listed
compantes, including this Bank.

All the Resident Directors of the Bank are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted
in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being & member of a stock
exchange, has been declared az a defaulter by that stock exchange.

Caszual vacanciss that cccurred in the Board on 15 June 2007 and 15 December 2007 were filled
up by the Directors on the same day.

The Bank has prepared a 'Statement of Ethics and Business Practices’, which has been signed by
all the Directors and emplovees of the Bank.

The Board has developed a vizion [/ mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Bank, A complete record of particulars of significant pelicies has been mamtamed.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on matenal transactions,
including appointment and deftermination of remuneration and terme and conditions of
employment of the CEQ have been taken by the Board.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a Director
elected by the Board for thiz purposs and the Board met at least once In every quarter. Written
notices of the Board mestings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven
dave befores the mestings, The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

One orientation course was arranged during the year

The appomntment of Company Secretary including hiz remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment has been duly approved by the Board.

The Directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Code and fully describes the zalient matters required to be disclosed.

The inancial statements of the Bank were duly endorsed by CEQ and CFD before approval of the
Baoard,

The Directors, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Bank other than
that disclosed in the pattern of sharcholding.

The Bank has complizd with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code,

. The audit committes i3 continued and it comprises 3 members, of whom all are non-executive

Directors including the Chairman of the committes,

The mestings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of
interim and final results of the Bank and as required by the Code, The terms of reference of the
Committes have been formed and advized to the Commuttee for compliance.

Arif Hablb Bank Limifed S&nnual Reapart 2007
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Statement Of Compliance
With The Code Of Corporate Governance
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The Board has set-up an elfective internal audit function,

The statulory auditors of the Bank have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Control Beview program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,
that they or any of the partners of the [irm, their spouses and minor children de not hold shares of
the Bank and that the firm and all its partners are in complianes with International Federation of
Sccountants ([FAC) guidelines on code of ethies as adopied by Institute of Chartersd Acoountants
of Pakistan,

The statutory audilers or the persons associated with them have not been appainied to provide
cther services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed
that they have obaerved [FAC guidelines in this regard,

We confirm that all other maternal principles contained m the Code have been substantially
complied with,

Far and on behall of the Board

Wl

p—

Ompanadny,

Aril Habib

Chairman of the Board

February 16, 2008

Arif Habib 8Sank Limited Annuyal Eaport
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Kamal Uddin Khan
Prezident & CEO
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08000800000 Statement Of Comphance With Best Practices
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RNERS 204 Ol Code OI Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contamed 1o the Code of
Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of Aril Habib Bank Limited to comply with the
Regulation G- 1 of the Prudential Begulations for Corporate [ Commercial Banking issued by State Bank
of Pakistan,

The responsibality for compliance with the Code of Corporale Governance is that of the Board of
Directors of the Bank, Our responsibality s to review, to the extent where such compliance can be
objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Bank's compliance
with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and report if i€ does not, & review 1s limited
primarily to mguiries of the Bank personpel and review of varous documents prepared by the Bank (o
comply with the Code,

As part of our audit of Onancial statements, we are regquiresd to obian an understanding of the
accounting and inferpnal contral systems sulficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach, We have not carmed oul any special review of the internal control system o enable us (o
express an opinen as to whether the Board's statement on the internal contrel covers all controls and
the effectiveness of such mnternal contrals.

Based on our review, noething has come (o our attention which causes us to belisve that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropnately reflect the Bank's compbance, in all material respects, with the
best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to the Bank for the vear
ended December 31, 2007,

hnrlcﬁd —

Harachi
Date:February 16, 2008

20 Arif Hooie Bank Limited Annual Report 2007
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Auditors Report To The Members

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Arif Habib Bank Limited [the bank) as at Decemnber 31,
2007 and the related profit and loss account, cash Mow siatement and stalement of changes in eguity,
together with the notes lorming part thereofl (here-in-after referred (o as the Tinancial statements] for
the vear then ended, in which are incorporated the unaudited certified returns Fom the branches except
for one branch which bave been audited by us and we state that we have obiained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and beliel, were necessary for the purposes of our
audit,

It is the responsibility of the bank's Board of Direciors (o establish and maintan o system of internal
control, and prepare and present the fnancial stalements in conformity with approved accounting
standards and the requirements of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 (LVI of 1962], and the
Compantes Ordinanees, 1984 (XLVI of 1984), Our responsibility is to express an opinen on thess
statements bassd on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing as applicable in
Pakistan, These standards require that we plan and pecrform the audil o obtain reascnable assurancs
about whether the [nancial statements are free of any matenal misstatement, An audit includes
examning, on a fest basis, evidence supporting amounts and disclosures in the nancial statements,
An audit also meludes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the inancial statemants, We believe that
our audit provides a reascoable basis for our opinion and after due venfication, which in case of loans
and advances covered more than 60% of the total leans and advances of the bank, we report that;

(#)  inour opinuon proper books of aceount have been kept by the bank as required by the Companies
Ordinanee, 1984 (XLVI of 1984}, and the returns referred o above received from the branches have
been found adeguate [or the purposes of cur audit;

(b} in our opinion:

ijthe balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drown
up 10 conformity with the Banking Compames Ordinance, 1952 (LY of 1962, and the Companmes
Ordinance, 1984 (XLVI of 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account and are further in
accordance with accounting policies censistently applied;

njthe expenditure ncurred during the period was for the purpose of the bank's business; ancd

mijthe business conducted, investments made and the expencitures mourmed dunng the period
ware in accordance with the objects of the bank and the transactons of the bank which have come ta
our notice have been within the powers of the banl;

e} inour cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given (o us the
balancs sheet, profit and loss account, cash Jow stalement and statement of changes in equity togsther
with the noles lorming part thersof conform with the approved accounting stancdards as applicable in
Pakistan and give the information regquired by the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 LV of 19632),
and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (KLVI of 1984), in the manner so required and give a true and lair
view of the state of the bank's alfairs s at December 31, 2007 and its true balance of profit, cash lows
and changes in equity for the vear then ended; and

(dl in our opinion, sakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 [XVIII of
1980, was deducted by the bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section ¥
ef that Ordinance.

A ¢

:Hdﬁmmmﬂunl

Harachi
Date: February 16, 2008
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As At December 31, 2007
2007 2006
Note Rupees in "000°
Asscts
Cash and balances with treasury banks T 753,845 228 374
Balances with other banks 8 52,551 45 650
Lendings to financial institutions o 2,855 5821 1,073,286 |
[nvestments 10 5,408,425 1,730,858 |
Advances 11 8,020,248 | 1,424,359 |
Crperating fixed assets 12 BT 515 385,074
Dreforred tax asacts -~ -
Other azscts L3 423,620 202,758
18, 120,784 5,606,370
Linbilities o o
Bills payvahle 14 354,179 3,899
Borrowings 15 1,748,603 =]
Deposits and other accounts 16 0,464, TRE 2,526,271
Sub-ordinated loans - | —|
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease = o
Dreferved tax liabilities 17 35 BAT | 105]
Cither liabilities 18 18], 776! 03,328
11,819,210 _ 2,623,603
Net Assots 6,301,576 J3072,776
Represented By
Bhare capital 19 4,500,000 3,000,000
Eeserves 1,631,395 18,795
Unappropriated profit 192,744 75,179
5,324,139 3,093,974
Dreficnt on revaluation of assets - net 20 [F2,563) (21,198}
6,301,576 3072776
Cantin H_I-1L|."i|!". And Commitimonts a1
The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these accounts.
/ N
Pregident & Chiel Executive rector irector Director
29 Arif Hoblb Bank Limited Arnnueol Report 2007
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Profit And Loss Account

For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Mark-up/ Return/ Interest earned

Mark-up/ Heturn/ Interest expensed

Met Mark-up/ Interest income

Provision againat non-performing loans and advances
Provizion for diminution in the value of investments
Bad debts wrnitten off dirsctly

Met Mark-up/ Interest Income after provisions

Non Mark-up/intorost Income

Fee, Commizsion and Brokerage [ncome

Dividend Income

Cain/ [Loas| from dealing in foreign currencies

Cain on 28le of securities - net

Unrealized gain [/ [loas| on revaluation of investments
clazaified as held for trading

Other [neome

Total Non-Markup/Interest Income

Non Mark-up/interest Exponses
Administrative exponass
Other provigions J write-offs
Other charges
Total non-markup )/ intereat oxpenacs

Extra ordinary/unusual items
Pralit Before Taxstion
Taxation - Current
- Prior years
- Deferped
Profit Alter Taxation
Unappropriated Profit brought forward
Profit available for appropriation
Basic Earnings per share [Rupee)
Diluted Earnings per share (Rupee)

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of thess accounts.

floon

Fresident & Chief Executive Director

From
December
09, 2005 to

December December
31, 2007

31, 2006

Note Rupees in ‘000°
22 017,854 142,802
23 (252,338 {23,309

365,516 119,493
11 -- 24
-- 24
355,516 11%.46%
6,975 468
35,118 =
1,706 (76
24 295 572 20,482
(6, 79T =
25 13.230 340
345004 21,214
711,420 140,683
26 3AB3,520 G044 1
27 o973 213
384,502 90,654
326,918 50,029
326,018 50,029
28 (11,5982 (=0
(42,013 =]
(42,758 44,765
(96,7 53] 43,945
230,165 93,274

75,179
305,344 93,974
29 0.65 110
=24 0,55 1.1

b

W

LITECLOr
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A, Cash Flows From Opernting Activities

The annexed notes 1 10 42 form an integral part of these aceounts.

Prafit before taxation
Dividend income

Depreciation
Amortization

Unrealized Loss on revaluation of Investment Held for Trading

Provision for non-performing advances
Gain an sale of fixed assets
Provision for gratuity

Increase in operating assets
Lendings to financial institutions
Held for trading securities
Advances
Others assets

Increase [ (decrease| in operating liabilities
Bills payahle
Borrowings lrom financial institutions
Deposits and other accounts
Cicher liabilities

Income tax paid
Met cash flow from [ (used in) operating activities

. Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Met investments in available for sale securities

Drvidend income

Inveatments in operating lixed assets

Cash flow on acquisition

SZale procesds from disposal of property and equipment
Net cash flow used in investing activities

. Cazh Flows From Financing Activities

[ssue of share capdtal

Advance against issue of right shares

Bhare premiuvum on issue of share capital
Cash flow from inancing activities

[Decrease) [ morease in cash and cash eguvalents

Cash and cash equivalents at bepnming of the perod
Cash and cash equivalants at end of the penod

flon et

Cash Flow Statement
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

2007 2006
--—- Ropees in “000" -—--
326,918 50,029
135, 118] e
291,800 50,029
34,383 5,505
11,200 3,664
6,797 -

i 24

{847 (54
_4oez]] __Bo0
55,634 10,320
347,434 60,340
[11,776,296) | [ (1,079,2586)
(&8, T459) -
(6,604,879) || (1,420,183
(252,605 (155,203
(8,702,520) (2,657,762
ag0,280|/ (5,007
1,748,603 (|| (170,000
6,938,514 (| 2,425,565
T7.734 31,261
o,145,131 2,281,739
TO0,036 (315,684
[21,040| 127,153
768,906 (342,837
(3,510,966 (1,454,559
32,158 A
(270,108 (198,208

o A3, /60

21,292 840
13,836,624] [1,568,139)
1,500,000 2,785,000
1, 500,000 ..
3,000,000 2,785,000
67,628 a274,0:24
874,024 .
B0G,396 B74,024

b

=7

President & Chiel Executive
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

[ssue of share capital

Prafit for the pericd

Transfer to stalulory reserve

Haln s at Decommber 31, 200G
[ssue of share capatal

Profit for the pericd

Transfer to statutory reserve
Transfer to general resarve

Hiln it Decemmbier 41, 200

E.apdtn.l Reserves

Revenue reserves

] Changes In

Equity

Share  Share  Statutory General Unappropriated
capital preminm reServe TEEErTe profit Total
Rupees in '000°
3, (O 3 DR DI
Q3,974 035,974
18,795 {18,795
3,000,000 18,745 T5.179|3,003,974
1,500,000 | 1,500,000 3,000,000
230,165 230,165
46,033 {45, (633
66,567 | (66,567
4. 500,000|1,500,000 &4 B28 66567 193.'1’44| 6,324 139

The annexed notes 1 o 42 form an integral part of these accounts,

ArTiF Haobit 8aonk |limited Annual Raparl 2007
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Status And Nature Of Business

Aril Habib Bank Limited “the Bank" was incorporated in Palistan a3 a public limited company on
Decemnber 09, 2005 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, [is registered office is situated at 2/ 1
R.Y. 16, Old Queens Road, Karachi in the province of S8indh. The Bank has obtained certificate of
eommencement af business from Becurities and Exchange Commssion of Palastan on April 10, 2006,

The Bank is principally engaged in the business of banking company, through its 12 branches
(2006: T branches), as defined in the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, The medium to long
term rating of the Bank rated by JCR-VIS, credit rating company, 15 A with a positive cutleok,
Short term rating of the Bank is AZ. With effect rom December 24, 2007 the Bank is provisionally
listed on the Karachi Stock Exchange.

Basis Of Presentation

In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government regarding the shalting of the banking
system to lslamic modes, the Stale Bank of Pakistan [SBP) has issued various circulars from time
to time. Permissible forms of trade-related modes of inancing include purchase of goods by banks
from their customers and immediate resale (o them at appropriate mark-up in price on deferred
pavment basis, The purchase and sales ansing under these arrangements are nof refllecied in
these Inancial statements as such but are restricted to the amount of facility actually utilized and
the approprate portion of mark-up therson,

Statement Of Compliance

Theses financial statements are prepared applying accounting policies which are in accordance with
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Banking
Companiss Ordinance, 1962, directives issuesd by Btate Bank of Pakistan and thes Companies
Ordinance, 1984, Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial
Reporting Standards as are notified under the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
Wherever the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1284, the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 or directives issued by the Securntiss and Exchangs Commizsion of Pakistan and
the State Bank of Palastan differ with the reqguirements of these standarda, the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, Banking Companiss Ordinance, 1952 and the requirsments of the
said directives take precedence.

The State Bank of Pakiatan as per BSD Circular Letter No.10 dated Auguat 26, 2002 has deferred
the applicablity of International Accounting Standard 39, "Financial Instruments: Fecognition
and Messurement” and Internaticnal Accounting Standard 40, "Investment Property” for Banking
Companies. Accordingly, the requirements of these atandards have not been conaidered in the
preparation of thess financial atatements. However, investments have been classified in
accordance with the requirements prescribed by the State Bank of Pakistan through varioua circulara.

Interpretations to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective The
following interpretationa of approved accounting atandards, has been izssued but not yet effective,
are cither not relevant to Bank's operationa or are not expected to have significant impact cn the
Bank'a financial atatements other than increased disclosures in certain casea: -

IFRIC 11 - Group and treasury share transactions  Effective from accounting period beginning
on ar after March 1, 2007.

IFRIC 12 - Services cONCossSI0n ArTangements Effective from accounting peniod beginning
on or after January 1, 2008,
IFRIC 13 - Customer lovalty programmes Effective from accounting penod beginning

on or after July 1, 2008,
IFRIC 14 - IAS 19 - The limuts on a defined benefit asset,  Effective from accounting period beginning
munimum fundmg requirements and their interachon,. . on or after July 1, 2008,

Arif Hoblb Bank Limiled Arnnuol Repard 2007
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Basis Of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical ceat convention, except for

the measurement of certainn financial nstruments at fair value and stafl retrement beneflits
(Gratuity] stated at present value.

Bummary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue recognition

Mark-up / return / interest on advances, bank deposits and return on investments 13 recognized
on accrual basia except on non-performing advances and investments which 13 recognized on
recelpt basis, in accordance with Prudential Regulations issued by the SBP

Fee and commisaion income i2 recognized on accrual basis,
Dividend income i3 recarded when the right to recgive dividend is established.

Investments

Investrments are clasaified as aecurities held-to-maturity, held-for-trading and available-for-sale.
Held-to-maturity

These are secunties with ixed or determinable payments ond lixed matunty and the Bank has the
pasitive ntent and ability 1o hold uplo maturty,

Held-for-trading

Thess ssourities are either acguired for generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in prices
or ssourities included i portfolio for which there 8 ewvidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit taking,

Available-for-sale

Theas are investments, other thean theeae in subaidiaries and associates, that do not fall wnder the
held for trading or held to maturity categories.

Initial measurement

Investments in securities are recognized on a trade-date bagis and are initially measured at cost,
Subsegquent measurement

Held-to-maturity

These are measured ol amortized cost using effective iInterest rate method, less any impairment
Ioss recognized (o refllect irrecoverable amount,

Held-for-trading

Thess are measured at subsegquent reporting datea at farr wvalue., Gamns and losses on
remeasurement are included in the net profit and loss for the year.

Availahle for sale

Quaoted securities classified a3 available for sale investments are measured at subasquent
reporting dates at [mir value and surplus [ deficit arising therson ia kept in a separate account
ghown in the balance sheet below equity. The surplua / deficit arieing on theas securities iz taken
to the profit and lose account when actually realized upon disposal.

Unguoted equity securities are valued at the lower of cost and breal-up value, Subsequent
increases of decreases in the carrying value are credited [/ charged to profit and loss account,
Break-up value of equity securities is calculated with reference to the net assets of the investes
caompany as per the lateat available audited Ninancial statements. Investments in other unguoted
securities are valued at coat less impairment losses.

Gain o losa on sale of investments is included in profit and loss account for the vear,

ATiF Haoblb Bank Limited Annual Rapor! 2007 a7
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Sale and repurchase agreement transactions

Securities aold subject to a repurchase agreement (repol are retained in the financial statements
as investments and the counter party liability is included in borrowings, Securibies purchased
under agreement to resale [reverse repo) are not recognized in the linancial statements as
investmenta and the amount extended to the counter party i3 included in lendings to financial
institutions and in case of continucus funding aystern shown under advances. The difference
between zale and repurchase price is treated as markup [ return expensed or earned as the case
may he,

Advances

Advances are stated net of provisions, Provigions comprises ofi-

- Bpecific provision

- General provision
Specific provision
The Bank maintaing apecific provisions for doubtful debis at a level that can reasonably be
anticipated keeping in view, the requirements of the Prudential Regulationsa isaued by the SBF.
General provision
The Bank maintains general provigion at the rate of 3% againat unsecured consumer portfolic and
at the rate of 1.5% against secured consumer portfolio in accordapce with the Prudential
Regulations isawed by the SBP.

Operating fixed assets and depreciation

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation is charged to income applying the atraight line methed over the eatimated useful lives
while taking into account any residual value, at the ratea given in Note 12.2 to the financial
statemnents. In respect of additions and deletions to assets during the year, depreciation is charged
from the mopth of acquisition and up to the month preceding the deletion.

Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss account for the vear as and when
incurred, Major repairs and improvements are capitalized and assets ao replaced, if any, are retired.

Gains and losses on disposal of property and eguipment, if any, are taken to profit and loss
account for the vear.

Capital work in progress
These ate atated at cost.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, other than Goodwill, are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment [oss, if any, Amortization is carried out on the atraight line method at the
rates given in note 12.3 to the hinancial statements. In respect of additions and deletions o assets
during the yvear, amortization is charged from the month of acqusition and up to the month
preceding the deletion.

Goodwill

Croodwill acquired i a business combination is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the coat
aof the businesa combination over the Banlk's interest in the pet fair value of the identifiable asaets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired. Subsequent 1o initial recognition, goodwill is measured
at coat less any acoumulated impairment losses, Goodwill is reviewed for impairment, annually at
balance aheet date or more frequently if events or changes in circumatances indicate that the carrving
value may be impaired. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the
Bank's cash-penerating unita expected to bepefit from the avnergiea of the combination. I7 the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit i8 lesa than the carrving amount of the unit, the
impairment leas g allocated firat o reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrving amount of each asset in
the upit. An impairment losa recognized for goodwill iz not reversed in & subsequent period.

Lrif Hoblb Bank Limitled Annuol Regport 2007
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Deferred Costs

Pre-operating [ preliminary expensss are included in deferred costs and these will be amortized
over a maximum period of five yvears on strasght line basis from the date of commencement of business,

Impairment of assets excluding goodwill

At each balance sheet date, the Bank reviews the carryving amounts of iis assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those asseta have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication existe, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated n order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, f any. Becoverable amount 1 the greaver of net selling price and value in use,

If the recoverable amount of an asaset is estimated to be less than ite carrying amount, the carryving
amount of the asset ia reduced to ita recoverable amount. Impairment loas ia recognized as an
cxpenge nmediately.

Where an impairment losa reverses subsequently; the carrying amount of the asseis 18 increased
o revizged estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increaszed cacrrying amount does not
excead the carrving amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recogrized for the assets in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loas is recograzed as income rmmediately.

Staff retirement benefits
Defined Coatribution Plan

The Bank opesrates defined contnbution provident fund for all employess. Equal monthly
contnbutions are made both by the Bank and the emplovess to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of
basic aalary.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Bank operates an unfunded grataity schems covering all employees who have attained the
mimimum qualifving penicd of five years. Provision 13 made in accordance with the actuarial
recommendations and charged to income currently, Actuarial valuation is carried out perodically
using "Projected Unit Credit Method®,

Actuarial gain / losa is recogniged using 10% corridor approach, Corridor ie defined as greater of
1040 of present value of defined benefit obligation and plan asaecta,

5.10 Taxation

Current
Prowvigion for current taxation i based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after
taking inte consideration the tax credits and rebates available, if any.

Deferred

Deferred tax iz recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all major temporary
differenices between the amountz attributed to aszsets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes. The Bank records deferred tax aszsets [
liabilitiea using the tax rates; enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date expected
to be applicable at the time of ita reversal,

A deferred tax assel is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be avallable agunst which the asset can be utthzged. Deferred tax assels are reduced (o the
extent that it s no longer probable that the related tax benefit wiall be  realized.

The Bank recognizes deferred tax asset / lability on [deficit]) [/ surplus on revaluation of securntiea
mn accordance with the requirements of the International Accounting Standard [[AS) 12 "Income
Taxes", The related deferred tax asset [ hability is adjusted against the related [deficit) f surplus.

5.11 Provisions and contingent assets and liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events and it s probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to s=ttle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewsd at each balance sheet date
and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate,

ATiF Hoblb Bank Limited Annual Rapaort 2067 24
Frreerly wown ae A Sabd Mopsd Sars Lid |



a8 0

L B N

seEEeD
FaBEBEBRREBREN 4 ear, T . & e
ensnnesesnees: Notes To The Financial Statements
saBEBBEERE R

For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Contingent assets are not recognized, and are alse not disclosed unless an inflow of economic
benefitzs 13 probable and contingent habilitizs are pot recognised, and are disclosed unlesa the
probability of an  outflow of resources embodving economic  benefits 12 remote.

5,12 Foreign currencies

Assets and habilittes in forsign currencies are translated into Bupses at the rates of exchange
appraximating those prevailing at the balance sheet date. Foreign bills purchased and forward
foreign exchange contracts other than those relating to forelgn currency deposits are valued at the
rates apphicable to the respective maturtes of the relevant foreign bills purchased and forward
foreign exchangs contracts,

Exchange gains and losaes are included in profit and losa account for the year.

5.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treagury banks, balances with other
banks, overdrawn nostro accounts, in current and deposit accounts.

5.14 Related party transactions

Transactions between the Bank and its related parties are carried out on an arm's length basis,
The relevant rates are determined in accordance with the "Comparable Uncontrolled Price Method”

5.15 Off setting

Financial assets and [nancal babilities are off set and the net amount 13 reported in the Inancial
statements when there 15 a legal enforceabls right to off set and the Bank intends either 1o settls
on o net basis, or to realize the nssets and setile the habidites simultaneouwsly,

5.16 Financial instruments

All inancial asssts and labilities are recognized at the tme when the Bank becomes a party to the
contractual provisiona of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognized when the bank loses
control of the comtractual rights that comprise the financial assets. Financial habibities are
derecognized when they are extinpuished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. Any loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial
Liabilities 15 taken to income directly, Financial assets carried on the balance sheet include cash
and bank balances, lendings to financial inatitutions, Investments, advances, certain receivables
and financial labilitiea include bills payable, borrowings, deposits and other payables. The
particular recognition methods adopted for sipnificant financiel assets and financial babilibes ars
dizclozed in the mndividual policy statements azsociated with them.

5.17 Derivative financial instruments

Drerivative inancial instruments are recognized at their fair value on the date on which a denvative
contract is entered into, Thess instrumentz are marked to market and changes in fair values are
talken to the profit and loss account. Fair values are obtained from queoted market prices in active markets,

G Criticnl Accounting Judgments And Key Sources Of Estimation Uncertainty
[n the process of applving the Bank's accounting policies, which are described in note 5,
management has made the following judgments and eatimated uncertainty that have the
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:-

6.1 Provision against non-performing advances

Apart from the provizion determined on the basiz of time based crtenia g@iven in Prudential
Fegulations the management also applies the subjective critenia of classification and accordingly
the classilication of an advance is downgraded on the basiz of evaluation of credit worthiness of
borrower, its cash flows, ocperations in account and adequacy of security in order to ensure
accurate measurement of the provision.

30 Al Habib Bank Limiled Anfval Reporl 2007
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

6.2 Retirement Benefits

The key actuanal assumptions concerning the valuation of defined benefit plan and the sources of
eatimation are disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements.

6.3 Useful life of property and equipment

Eatimatea of useful life of the property and equipment and intangible asseta are based on
managemaent's beat estimate.

6.4 Goodwill

The key assumption concerning cash flow projection of each cash generating umit relating to
impairment testing of goodwill and basia of its allocation are disclosed in note 12.4 to the linancial

sTatement,
2007 2006
Note Rupees in "000°
7. Cash And Balances With Il!'H'-:-.'.l.lrf.-- Banks
In hand
Local currency 25907 13,5405
Foreign currencies 9,815 1,480
With State Banl: of Pakistan
Local currency current aceount T 42 Q55 208,792
Foreign currency current account T2 1,221 1,247
Foreign currency deposit account
- Nof remunerative T.3 3410 o
- Remmunerative 7.4 10,536 2,454
753, B45 228,374

7.1 The current account 18 mamntamed as per the regquirements of Section 22 of the Banking
Companies Ordinance, 1962,

7.2 This represents the US dollar clearing account maintained with SBP.

7.3 This repreaents the 7% spercial cash reserve required to be maintained with the SBP on deposits
held under the new forsign currency account scheme.

T4 This represents the 18% special cash reserve required to be mamtained with the SBP on deposits
hzld under the new foreign currency account scheme at the rate mogng from 3.7 1% to 4.72%
(2005 - 4,.32% to 4.39%) per annum on monthly basis,

8. Brlnneces With Other Banks
In Palastan

On current accounts a7 .eTe 3,236

On depesit accounts a1 SO0 00
Chatside Pakistan

On current accounts 24 BT 42,414

52,551 545,650

8.1 Theee represented short term placements carried intereat rate ranging from L1 15% to 12.25% per

BT,
9. Lendings To Financial Institutions
Call money lendings a1 1,200, 000 H30,000
Repurchase agreement lendings (Reverse Repal 9.2 1,655,580 44 R
Certificatea of investment 9.3 o e a 200,000
2,855 5682 1,070 286
Arif Hobibk Bank Limiled Annual Reporl 2007 31
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9.1 These represent call money lendings fo the financial institutions carrving mark-up ranging from
9.5% to 12.0% (2006 : 3% to 12.23%) per annum and having maturity up to one month,

9.2 Thess represent short term lendings to the financial nstitutions against government securities
carrving mark-up ranging from 2.90% to 2.95% (2006 ; 4% to 9% per annum and having matunty

up to one week.

9.3 Thess represented certilicates of investment from nen banking financial institutions carred

mark-up ranging from 10.85% to 11.95% per annum.

2007 2006

Hote

9.4 Particulars of lendings
In local currency
In foreign currencies

Rupecs in ‘0"

2,855,582 1,079,286

2,855,582 1,079,286

9.5 Becurlties held as collateral against lendings to Financial Institutions

2007 2006
Held by ;;uﬂ :: Held by given as
Bank Collateral Total Bank Callateral Total

Rupees in "000

Market Treasury Bills 90, 208 1,556 376 1,655,582 40 385 -- 40 285
92 20 1 556,376 1,655 582 40 285 -- 45 286
10. Investments
10,1 Investments by types:
Held-for-trading
Listed companies shares 7,890 55,859 63,740 -- -
Mutual funds unita J certificates S, 000 -- 5,000 -- -
7.890 55,854 £3,745 - --
Available - for - sale securities ) )
Market Treasury Bills 2,445,570 192 860 2,638,430 284,651 -- J84.651
Pakistan Investment Bonds 445 042 -- S445,04 2 203,156 - 203,156
Liated companics ahares 158 271 146,458, 304,720 364,013 - 364 03
Mutual funds unita J certificaves | 1,080,000 - 1,080,000 Bo0, 795 -- G50, 795
Unlisted Term Finance Ceriilicates 903,420 = | 903420 150,000 -- | L5000
5,033,303 339,318 5372621 1,752,655 -- 1,752 655
Investment at cost 5,046,193 3095177 5,441,370 1,753,655 -- 1,752,655
Provigion for diminution in value
of inveatmenta -- - -- -- -- --
Investments - net of provisions 5,046,193 305177 5,441,370 1,752,655 -- 1,752 655
Crzficit on revaluation
aof secunties - Held for orading (642 G, 155) 6, 797] -- - --
- Available for sale [ 17,426 8,723y [26,148) [21,787) -- (21, 787)
Total investments at market valoe 5025 125 380,300 5,408,425 1,730,868 -- 1,730,868
A2 Arll Habib Barmk Limit=d Afnval Reporl 2007
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2007 20046
Note Rupees in ‘000"
10,2 Investments by segments;

Federal Government Securities:

- Market Treazury Bills 10,3 2,638,430 384,651

- Palistan Investment Bonds 1003 446,042 203,196
Fully Paid up Ordinary Shares / Units [ Certificate:

- Listed companies 10.4 368,478 d564.013

- Mutual funds 10,5 1,085,000 G50, 795
Term Finance Certificates - Unlisted 10,6 Q03,420 150,000
Total investment at cost 5,441,370 1,752,655
Provizion for diminution in value of investments - --
Investments - net of provisions S44 1,370 1,752,655
Deficit on revaluation of securities - Available for sale 20 (26,143) (21,787
Deficit on revaluation of securities - Held for trading 10,8 16, 797 --
Total investments at market value 5,408,425 1,730,868

10.3 Market Treasury Bills and Pakistan Investment Bonds are held with 3BP and are elighle for
rediscounting. Market Treasury Billa embody effective yvield ranging from 9.0 to O.4%, (2006
B.10% to B.BZM| maturing within 12 months and Pakistan Investment Bonds carry markup
ranging from 8% to 11% (2006 ; 8% to 11%) per annum on semi-annual basis maturing within 4
to L0 wears. Certain government securities are kept with EBP to meet statutory liquidity
requirement caleulated on the basis of demand and time abilities.

10.4 Particulars of investment in ordinary shares - listed

Number of shares held Paid-up value Total nominal value

Investes 2007 2006 per share 2007 R0k
Rupees in '000'

Askan Commercial Bank

Lirmited 1,500,000 -- 10 15,000 --
Bank Al Falah Limited -- 40, D00 10 -- 400
D.G. Khan Cement Limnited -- &6 000 10 -- G0
Engro Chemical Palastan

Lirmited -- G0, 000 10 -- GO0
Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim

Lirmited S0C,000 232,500 10 5,000 2,325
Fauji Fertilizer Company

Lirmited 1,000,000 59, 800 10 10,200 SaE
Fayeal Bank Limited - 167,200 10 - 1,672
MCE Bank Limuted -- S0 000 10 -- GO0
National Bank of Pakistan -~ 193,900 10 - 1,939
Cnl 8 Gas Development

Company Limited - 347,700 10 3,477
Packags=s Limited 12,400 - 10 124 --
Palaatan Chifield Limited -- 222,900 10 -- 2,229
Pakistan Petroleum Limited -- 294 800 10 -- 2,948
Pakiatan State Oil Limited - 47,800 10 -- 478
Pak Suzulki Motors Limited 154,800 -- 10 1,548 --
The Bank of Punjab -- 285,000 10 -- 2,850
World Call Telecom Limited - 1,056,000 10 -- 10,560

Aril Habib Bank Limiled Adrval Bepos! 2007 a3
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10.5 Particulars of investment in mutual funds

Number of shares held

Investees 2007
AME Flus Income Fund 1,BEB9 359
Askan Imcome Fund 2,846,300
Dawood Money Market Fund 1,898,380
HBL Multi Asset Fund S00,200
EABR Balanoce Fund 100,00
EASE Liguid Fund --
Pakiztan Capital Market Fund -
Pakistan Capital Protected

Fund - 1 3,000,000
Palastan Incomes Fund 3,810,250
Palastan Premier Fund -
Palkistan Strategic Allocation

Fund -
Feliance Incomes Fund 1,210,613

2006

033,405

242, 319
882,743

r.632931
2,000, 000

2,000, 000
200,000

Paid-up value
per share

10D
1O
10D
1
b
1O
1

1
D
1

1
D

10,6 Particulars of investment in unlisted Term Finance Certificates

Particulars

Term Finance Certificates

Engro Chemical Pakistan

Lirmitesd Mr. Asad Umer
Pak Arab Fertilizer
Limmitesd Mr. Fawad Ahmad

Pak Amercan Fertihzer
(Pvt.) Limited {formerly
Dominion Fertilizer (Pyt.|
Limited

10.7 Quality of Available for Sale Securities
2007

Nume of Chief Executive Number of

LEITIETLS
Total nominal value
2007 2006

Rupees in '000°

188,935 05,340
284,630 -
180 /38 -—

5,000 -
5,000 -—
- 24,232
- B.827
30,300 -—
190,513 381,647
-- S0, 000
-- =0, 000
95,531 14,000
Total nominal
value

Certificates  Paid-up value

M. Ahmed Jauded Bilal

Term Term
Securities Rating Rating
Market Treasury Bills
Pakistan [nvestment Bonds :
Pak Amencan Fertilar (Pt Lid, (Formerly;

Unrated | Unrated |
iUnrated | Unrated |

i nrated Unrated

per Certificate Rupees in ‘000

158,420

235,000

200,000

2006

held
33 684 5,000
Mukhtar 47,000 5,000
S0 1,003, 000
2006 2007
SBhort Long Ratingby Short Long HRating by Rupees in "000'
Term Term
REoting Rating
- Unrated Unrated 2,531,342
— - Unrated Unrated 442 887
Dominon Fertilizer (Pt Lid, {TFCs)) ! ! {  —  Unrated:Unrated - 200,000
AME Plus Inrome Fund iUnrated; Al [JCR-VIS: Unrated: A} “JCR-VIS: 200,002
Askan Commercial Bank Limited I Al+ | AA | PACRA - — 149,625
Askari Income Fund iUnrated | Al | PACRA - — 200,598
Bank &1 Falah Lirmited Al+  Unrated: PACREA
Dewood Money Market Fund {Unrated: 5-Star | PACRA - — 300,000
0.0, Khan Cement Limited i — | = | = [Unrated:Unrated -
Engro Chemical Pakistan |
Limited R - Al+ AA PACEA -
Engro Chemical Pakisian
Limited {TFCa) Unrated| AA | PACEA - 168,420
34 arll Habib Banli

Ferreery e ar A Sabd Mupsd darw Ll

Limif=d Afnual Reporl 2007




(TIRY
senEe
LA L R BB
TIIIIITRRS o PRy - : .
seseseessss Notes To The Financial Statements
saBBBEERE R
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007
2007 H006 2007 2006
Short Long Rating by Short Long Rating by Rupees in 000
Term  Term Term  Term
Rating Rating Haoting Rating
Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim

Limited - - - Unrated Unrated - - i, 626
Faujy Fertieer Comguany [ [

Limited {Unrated |Unrated] — Unrated Unrated - 118,730 | 6,313
Fayeal Bank Limited | - - | = Al+ Unrated! PACRA - | 10,118
HBL Mult Asset Funed {Unrated [Unrated ]  — = = — 50,235 | =
FASE Liquid Fund | - S T Unrated Uneated - - 25,506
MCH Hank Lomnted Alv Unrated PACRA 14,766
National Bank of Pakistan - - - Al+ AdA JCR-VIS - 43,482
Ol & Gae Developanent

Company Limited - -- - A+ AdA JCR-VIS - 3%, E81
Pak Areb Fertilizer Limited _ |

TFCs) (Unrated | A& |[JORAIS 235,000 | ;
Pakistan Capital Market Fund T e O-8rar [Unrated. PACEA - 10,107
Pakistan [ncorms Pund {Unrated | 4-Srar | PACRA | 4-Star  Unrated PACRA @ 200,000 | 402 255
Pakistan Cilfield Limited - - - Unrated Unrated - - vr.o59
Pakistan Petrolewm Limited - - - Uneated Unrated - -- 68, 304
Paki=tan Premoer Funed 5.%5mmr Unrated. PACEA 65,000
Pakistan State il Limited - - - Al+  (Unrated PACRA - 14,053
Pakistan Strategic Allocation Funed | = - | = S-Star Unrated PACRA - 42,500
Pakistan Capital Protected Fund- 1 |Unrated |Unrated | — ~ e = 30,004 | i
Pak Suzuki Motors Limited {Unrated |Unrated | — - - - 19614 | -
Feliance Income Fund {Unrated |Unrated | 4-Star Unrated' PACEA | 100,000( 10,212
The Bank of Punjat || - - Al+  [Unrated PACRA - 28,856
Weoald Call Teleeom Lumnited [ - - | - Al (Unrated PACRA 11,352 |

5,346,473 | 1,730,858 |

10.8 Unrealized gain / (loss) on investments classified as held for trading - net

2007 2006
Unrealized Cost Unrealized Cosat
gain /(loss) gain/|loss)
Rupees in "000
Faup Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited (1,758 22,783
KASE Liguid Fund 5,000
Paclapes Limited [223) 4,734
Pak Suzuki Molors Limnited (4,816 36,232
B.797| B, 749

10.9 Shares pledged with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against Continuous
Funding System (CFS) margin

2007 2006
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares Rupees in "0 shares Rupees in ‘000
Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited 1,000,000 | 122,519 | '
Fauy Fertilizer Bin Qasim Lirmited 500,000 | 22,783 |
Pal Suzulki Mators Limited 146,500 | 7,015 |
Aril Habib Bank Limiled Anfval Reporl 2007 35
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Loans, cash credits, running finances, ete,
In Pakistan
Oursede Paloistan

Financing in respect of Continuous funding system [CF3)

Bills discounted and purchased (excluding Treasury Bills|

Payable in Pakistan
Payable outside Pakistan

Advances -

(irosa

Provision against non-performing advances

Advances -

net of provision

Partienlars of advances

11.1.1 In loeal currency
In foreign currencies

11.1.2 Short Term
Long Term

Note

11.2

11.4

Notes To The Financial Statements

2007 200G
Rupees in ‘000"

7 625 B8R 533,007
7,625 888 533,50 =

01,8445 1,030,611
| 5578 — |
r"ﬁ g';."r, prep——————
8,157,709 1,564,608
[1 28,451)  [140,230)
B0 1,404 3860
8,157,709 1,564,608
8,157,708 1,564,608
7,800,150 1,555,042
267,550 9,566
8,157,709 1,564,608

This represents secured inancing in respect of purchase of shares from CF3 market, These carry

markup ranging from 11.50% to 14.25% (2006 :

11.28% to 19.20%) per annum,

Advances include Rz, 128.451 million [2006: Rs. 140,215 million) which have been placed under
non-performing status as detailed below:

Classified Advances Provision Reguired Provision Held
Mﬂmm Domestic Overseas Total Domestic Overseas Total Domestic Owverseas Total
s hr.“ [ 8 b | T T PP P —
Substandard - — -- -- - - --
Cioubitful . .
Loes 128 461 - 128 461 128 461 - 128,461 128,461 -- 128 461
178 461 -- 128 461 128 461 - 128 461|128 461 128 461
E
Classified Advances Provision Requined Provision Held
Category of Classification ]I-nﬂhﬂﬂm Total Domestic Overseas Total Domestic Overseas Total
Fu km "mﬂ ==
Substandard = . = - = - -
Deubeful - — -- -- - - -- -- --
Loss 140,215 -- 140,215 140,215 - 140,215/140,215 -- 140, 215
.‘.141-'3'.'215 140,215 :!.*1[.],215 3‘1'3'.:2151~|U.'215 140,213
36 Arll Habib Barmk Limit=d Afnval Reporl 2007
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Te¥T 200
Epecific General Total Specific General Total
Rupees in "0 -
11.4 Particulars of provision
against non-performing advances
Opening balance 140,215 24 140,259
Addition by amalgamation 1215 140,215
Charge for the period 24 24
Amounts written off [1,271) (1,971}
Reversals (@, 783 (24) (2,807
Closing balance 18,461 128,461 140,215 24 140,239
11.4.1 Particulars of provisions against
non-performing advances
In local currency 18,461 128,461 140,215 24 140,239
In forsign currencies
148,461 128,461 140,215 24 140,239
2007 20046
Note Rupees in ‘000"

11.5

11.6

Particulars of write offs
11.5.1 Agsinst provisions
Directly charged to profit & loss account

11.5.2 Write offe of Ra 500,000/ - and abowe
Write offz of below Ra. 500 000 -

Particulars of loans and advances to Directors,
Associated Companies, ete.

11.4

1,971

1.971

1,871

1,971

Diebts due by directors, executives or ocfficers of the bank or any
of them either severally or jointly with any other persons

Balance at beginning of year

Loana granted during the yvear f period
Repayments

Balance at end of year f period

11,272
00, &3
(18,719)

12,325
(953

83,252

11,272

Debta due by companies or firme in which the directors of the
bank are interested as directora, partners or in the cage of

private companie:s as members

Balance at beginning of year
Loana granted during the year
Repaymernts

Balanece at end of year

859,074
(43,428)

BOOLE4G

Debtz due by subsidiary companies, controlled firms, managed

modarabas and other related partica
Balance at beginning of year
Loana granted during the yvear f period
Fepayments
Balance at end of year / period

Al Habib Bank Limiled Afnrfoal
Frevndy v an ded Subd Ml Pask (|

380,060
610,951
[509,726)

453 571
{73.521)

481,275

J80,050

1,374,173

391,322

#eporl 2007
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007
2007 2006
) Note Rupees in ‘000"
12. Operating Fixed Assets
Capital work-in-progress 12.1 111,351 73,383
Property and equipment 12.2 343,049 250,807
[ntangible assets
Computer software 12.3 B2.321
Goodwall 12.4 &0, 794 &0, 794
597,515 385,074
12.1 Capital work-in-progress
Civil works 91,157 24,155
Advances to suppliers and contrmaciors 20,194 6,899
Computer software - 42,329
111,351 73,383
12.2 Property and equipment
Category of Cost _Degreciation . ", Etlliﬂ
Ciniaification Junanry 01, | AMdditians/ Doceter 31| at g at. December December | petnch
anar | [Deletions) | G007 oL, Hml 31,2007 | 31,2007 %
Rupees In ‘000
Building 196,409 27,930 224,339 2984 10,441 13,425|210,914 5 |
Furniture and fixtures 3,083 10,853 13,936 | TO| o904 970, 12,986 100 |
Electrical, office amd
computer equipment S1,9648 95,052 126,879 1,718 16,4340 18,143 108,836 T
; 159 (2 '
Vehicles 26,926 13,145 13,719 2718 6,612 3,386 10,333 A0
fﬁ Eah . . ?f —
2007 DR 3RS T45 0 aTeoTa TART el Rei-R=E Rk ]
LE;H}%J_ {5,846
2006 T ARd| 2on,a54 T o02 .87 | 2o, 507
{900 (105) |
13.2.1 Dwetail of disposal of property and eguipment during the year
Description Gowt | Accmmnlsivd| Beck Valne |Bab Trocesds Mode af dispesals Particalar of bayer
 daprecistica
Hupees in 000
Electrical, alfice and % 21 i gk | 39 : Replacemsent of Getnen, Rarachs
compatter equipmeants; At i . y
Velnele i 456 B TR T72 i Terms of employment (Abbas Bhetkh, Karachi
Yehicle BGEG o8 208 B9 Terms of emplovment (Adil Qadeer, Karachi
Velucle 1026 167 459 E58 i Terms nfemp]mment Ahmed Javiad Malilk, Lahore
Yehicle 025 200 T 728 | By negotintion Anf Habib Investment Mansgement
Limited, Karachi
Vehicle 1.06% 439 740 T30 Terms of employment |Asif HE-I.T.l'I. Harachi
Vehwele G 285 615 615 Terms of employment |Asif Karachi
YVehicle Bal 169 GH2 6% i Terms of oyment ﬂmh‘[um Earachi
Vehicle Gol 184 760 752 i Terms of employment {Delera [ Dubesh, Karachi
Yehcle G 2l 30 S0 Terms of emplovment [ Ghazzanfer Absan, Karachi
Vehicle 1oL 200 a1 A09 i Terms of emploviment i Gulreysa Khan, Karachi
Vehicle B4 142 T2 722 i Terms of employiment | Kamran Ashral, Multan
YVehicle BGE a8 208 B0 Terms of emplovment Ehumm Karmchi
Velicle 10807 104 a7 an7 [Terms of employment | Majid 'n‘n'a ar, Karacha
Vehicle 1375 2041 1,171 1,171 iTerms of employment {Mohd ﬁmm khan, Lahore
Vehiele a6l 158 703 T03 Terms of emplovinent | M md uz zafay, Karachi
Yehicle - - - 460 Terms of employment I[!:Euhnmma.d Abul Hassanat,
arac
Vehicle - - - 36 i Terms of emplovment | Sved Abu Asad, Karachi
Vehucle Oy 285 &15 615 iTerms of emplovment Muh a;‘jtmmu:l Amin Bhoor,
Vehcle O 285 615 615 Terms of employmeent | Naveed Al Karachi
Vehicle 1.544 257 1,287 1,287 iTerms of oyment |Penrez Mobim, Karachi
Vehicle 1,31% S28 741 £13 {Terms of emplovment | Karim Sultan Karachi
Yehicle 018 2649 679 579 Terms of emplovment | Baza Doer, Karachi
Vehicle LA 270 B30 630 {Terms of employment | Shahid Sumar, ['i.E.I‘E.EhI.
Yehicle 1,372 2541 1,118 1,118 iTerms of emplovment ; Syved Asil Al Karachi
Vehicle L 415 3077 1,108 ;1,108 {Terms of employment |Syed Haszean Jaffery, Karachi
Vehicle 847 4T | 00 | 60 [ Terms of emplovment [ Tasneem Beg, Karachi
Vehicle S0 270 B30 | 630 i Terme of employment {Tehain Khan, Karachi
Vehicle gﬁ; - g§§ \Terms of smployment | Eahl.d Hussain, Lahare

o538t

=

-

& Thess vehicles were wansferred from the Ru;:;aliBa:ﬂ Limnited - Pakistan branch ar. value of Be. 1/-
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

12.3 Computer Software

Cost Amoriization Het Book
Category of At L1 hoenmnisted  Forthe | Accumulsted wvalwe st | Rote of
Classification Jagpuary 01,( Additions/ |December 31| at Jasusry year ut December December Amortization
2007 | [Deletions) 00T 01,2007 | [on deletlon]| 31,2007 | 31, 2007 | ] |
Rupees in ‘(00"
Computer softarare BE160 B5,160 -- 2,839 2830 B2 a3] 20%
2007 BE. 160 85, 160 FICELE] Z B30 Bed2]
12.4 Goodwill 2007 20046
Note Rupees in ‘000"
12.4.1 Cpening balance G0, 704 --
Acquiaition duning the period - &0 794
Impairment dunng the year [/ period A,
Clozing balance G, 754 &0, 794
12.4.2 Goodwill acquired in a business combination 18 allocated, at acquisition, to the cash
generating units (CGUs) that are expected to bensfit from that buziness
combination. The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined from value in
uze calculations. The key assumptions used for value in use calculations are those
regarding the discount rate and expected changes in market share during the
penicd. Management estimate value in use using nsk free rate of return on the
treasury bille offered by the SBP iLe, 2.08% (2006 : 8.73%). Further management
agaess how the CGUs relative position to its competitors might change over the
budget perniod. The bank prepares cash flow forecasts for the following five vears
based on an eatimated markest share.
13. CHhor Assots
Income / Mark-up accrued in local currency 162,069 0339
Incotne | Mark-up accrued in foreign currency 449 13
Advances, deposits, advance rent and other prepavinents o2 727 B1,891
Advance taxation - net of provision e 20,333
Dividend receivalbile a,648 [SpaR"
Receivable from brokers 4,245 --
Receivable from mutual funds agamat redemption 24,345 =
Advance against subscription of Term Finance Cerfificates 1000, 00 ==
Advance against subscription of shares =5 B0, G0
Deferred costs 13.1 a0, 04 A5, 454
Cthers __7as R 1 1
447,992 227.130
Prowvision held against other assets 13.2 (24,3723 {24,372
Other Assets - Met of provisions 423,620 2 TEA
13.1 Deferred costs - net
Opening balance 38,454 B
Incurred during the period = 41,851
Amortized during the year [ periad (8,370 3,397
Closing balance a0, 04 A8, 454
13.2 Provision held against other assets
Opening balance a4,372 =
Arising on amalgamation = 24,372
Charge for the year = =
Reveraals -- --
dmount Written ofl -- --
Closing balance e Y 24,372
Aril Habib Bank Limiled Anpudl feporl 2007 =11
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Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

2007

Note Rupees in ‘000"
14. Bills Payablc
In Pakistan 384, 1749 3,899
Outzide Palistan -- --
384 179 3,899
15. Borrowings
In Pakiatan 1,748 603 -
Cutzide Pakistan -- -
1,748 603 -
15.1 Particulars of borrowings with respect to Currencies
In local currency 1,748,603 -
In foreign currencies -- -
1,748 603 -
15.2 Details of borrowings secured /Unsecured
Secured
Borrowings from State Bank of Pakiatan = -
Fepurchase agreement borrowings 153 1,748 603 -
Borrowings from subsidiary companies, managed
modarabas and associated undertakings -~ -
Borrowings from divectors (including chiel executive) of the bank -- -
Others -~ -
1,748,603 -
Unsecored
Call borrowings =it =
COwerdrawn nostro aceaunts - -
Others - -
1,748 603 -

15.3 Thesze borrowings are subject 1o markup at the rate of 10% per annum maturing within one
month. Market Treasury Billa amounting to Bz, 1,749.24 million have been given as collateral

againat these borrowings.

16. f:'r.'pqr.-.ﬂu And Other Accounts

Customers

Fixed deposita

Savings deposits

Current accounts - Bemunerative
Current accounis - Non-remunerative
Margin accounts

Financial Instibutions

Femunerative deposiis
Mon-remunerabive deposits

16.1 Particulars of deposits
In local currency

In foreign currencies

i

2,007,375 TEE, 732
3,756,073 B32.474
2,757 846 03,193
B L2700 .
5,452,115 2,503,286

12,670 23,382

12,670 23,382
9,464,785 2,506,271
9,403,460 2,498,761

61,325 27,510
9,464,785 2,526,271

Arif Habib Bank Limiled Annodgl Fepaos! 2007
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007
2007 2006
Note Eu in ‘DOO*
1y Deferred Tax Linhilities it
Deferred credits arising due to
Depreciation on fixed assets 81,4201 11,493
Deferred cost 1,621 -
Caondwrill 2,996 4,256 |
A5, 045 15,749
Deferred debits arising in respect of
Deficit cn revaluation of
Pakistan [nvestment Bonds {1, 13 | [451)
Treasury bills [2,481) 138
Disallowed provision against non performing loans (40,919 —|
Provisien for gratuicy 11,674 {2
Tax lass for the period -- (14, 813)
(46,178 (15,644)
39 Ba7T 105
18. Other Liabllities
Mark-up / Bsturn / Interest payable in local currency 63,313 9. 258
Payable to Bangladesh Bank 41,589 41,389
Payable to Bupali Bank - Bangladezh 16,292 16,292
Payable to brokers 3,151 13,598
Payable to vendors Z2.681 -
Arcrued expenaes 15,456 7.9561
Current taxation - proviaions leas payments 6,622 -
Losa on forward exchange contracts 11 -
Payable to defined benefit plan 4782 Ga0
Withholding tax payable 2,475 2,145
Others 5,604 2,004
181,77& 23,328
19. Share Capital
19.1 Anthorized Capital
Mumber of Shares
2007 200
00 D00, D GO0, 000,000 Ordinary sharea of Be.10/- each 6. 000,030 & 000,000
19,3 lssued, subscribed and paid-up
MNumber of Shares
2007 2006
Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each
428, 500, 000 278,500,000 Fully paid in cash 4,285,030 2 785,000
21,500,030 21,500,000 lzsued for consideration other than cash 215,000 215,000
450,000, 0D S00, 000, OO0 4. 500,000 3, 003 000
19.3 Eeconcililation of number of ordinary shares of BEs 10 each.
At the beginning of the year 200, 00, 000 -
Add: Iaaued during the year for cash 150,000,000 300,000, 00
At the end of the year 250,000,000 300,000,000
19.4 The holding company Aril Habib Secuntiea Limited (AHEL) and associaved underiaking Fupali

Bank Bangladesh held 387,082 292 (86.02%| and 20 500,000 [6.56%) (2006 @ 267,334,000
[89.11%] and 29500000 [9.83%] ordinary shares reapectively. During the year the AHSL
distributed 30,000,000 (6.67%| crdinary shares in the equity of the Bank as apecie dividend to its
sharcholders. Further, subsequent to the balance sheet date the AHBL disinvested 119,748,500
126.61%) ordinary shares in the equity of the Bank through public offer for sale.

&7 Hobik Bank Limiled &fnuval ReEpor! 2007 41
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21.4

21.5

21.6
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Note
Deficit On Rovaluation Of Assots - Net

Federal Government Securities
Market Treasury Bills
Pakizran Invesoment Bonds

Fully paid-up shares / units / certificates:
Listed compantes shares
Mutual funds uniis
Total defimr on revaluation of securities
Related deferred tax asser

Cofntingencas And Commitmanks

Direct credit substitutes

Transaction-related contingent liabilities / commitments
guarantess given in favour of
Government
Banling compames and other inancial insttutions
COthers

Trade-related Contingent Liabilities
Letter of credits
Acceptances

Other contingencies - Claims against bank
not acknowledge as debt

Commitments in respect of forwmrd lending
Forward call lending
Forward repurchase agrecment lending
Commitments to extend credit

Commitments in respect of forward exchange / future contracts
Purchass
Sale

Commitments for the acquisition of operating fixed assets
Civil works
Acquisition of computer software

Underwriting Commitments

Aril Habib Barmk Limil=d aAnnual Report 20
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2007

2006

Rupees in "000°

(7,087 395
(3,158 11,288)
| 16,955 (36, 248
1,051 f, 144
|26, 148 21,787
3,585 589
(22,563 (21, 198)
7024 -
1,925 E
B.94 -
581,088 -
7.640 -
SBB, 728 -
83,903 83,9035
1,655,382] 49, 285
1,655,582 45,286
30,990 3,501
-- 26,736
30,990 30,237
12,210 14,168
—f 48,876
19.210 53,044
S0,000
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

'TI11 1
'T111¢L
2 F B N N

From
December
09, 2005 to
December
2007 a1, 2006
Note Rupees in ‘000"
22. Maoark-up /| Return | Interest Earned
O Loans and advances e Custorers 249 547 4,781
Financial [nstututions 104,025 113,620
O Investenents ine Held for Trading SBecurities = =
Available foir sale Securities 241,437 17,842
Held to Maturity Securities = 190
O Deposits with financial inatitutions 11,087 =
Oy Becurities purchased under resale agreements 11,758 6,369
617,854 142,802
23. Mark-up / Return / Interest Expensed
Deposits and other accounts 226,854 16,441
Becunties sold under repurchase agreements 29,474 B, 2358

202,338 23,304

2., Gain On Sale Of Sccurities - Not
Federal Govt, Securities
Market Treasury Bills (10} 160
Pakistan [nvestment Bonds 1473 (145
Bhares and mutual fund units / certificates 294,209 20,467
205,672 20,483
2%. Other Incomo
Bad debts recoversd 0,807 --
Net profit on disposal of property and equiprment 847 54
Others _2.576 285
13,230 340
2b6. Administrative Expoenses
SBalaries, allowances, ete. 178,402 40 815
Charge for defined benefit plan 32.4 4 052 GO0
Contribution to defined contribution plan 2837 --
Non-executive directors' fees, allowancea and other expenaes 270 180
Brokerage and commiasgion 17,875 13,648
Rent, taxes, insurance, clectricity, atc. 46, 8745 S 083
Legal and profesaional charges 4,125 2 533
Feos and subscription 13,105 20043
Repairs and maintenanos 6,737 G446
Communications 10,804 2 145
Stationery and printing 5209 1,345
Advertisement and publicity 19,475 G9Y
Traveling and conveyanco 13,815 2117
Edurcation and training 1,005 1,249
Entertainment 323 613
SBecunty aervices and charges 4,748 5343
Auditora’ remuneration 261 200 387
Depreciation 12.2 34 383 5097
Amortization 12,53 & 13.1 L1209 3,664
Danation -- --
Others 4437 1,19
383,520 G0 441

Aril Habib Bank Limiled Afnmual Beporl 2007
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

From
Diecomber
09, 2005 to
December
2007 31, 20046
Note Rupees in “000°
26.1 Auditors' remuneration
Audit fea SO0 250
Tax asrvicos 195 100
Certifications 108 25
Out-of-pocket expensea -- 12
B0 387
27. Other Charges
Penalties imposed by State Bank of Pakistan 320 &0
Bank charges 553 133
O73 213
28. Taxation
28.1 For the year / peniod
Current 11,982/ 820 |
Deferred B3.G67T (<44, TES)
25,659 (43,2435)
For the prior period
Current 42013 -
Deferred (40,915 =5
== -
25,753 (43,2435)
28.2 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
Profit befors tax 32018 -
Tax at the applicable rate of 35% 114,421 --
Effect of:
Income exempt from tax (102,973 -
Prior year tax provision 42,013 -
Other differences 43,2092 -
Tax expense for the year 25,753 -

28.3 In the year 2006, the relationship between tax expense and accounting profit had not been
presented as the total income of the Bank attracts minimum tax under section 113 of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001,

2007 2006
29, Basic And Diluted Earnings |/ (Loss] Por Share
Profit for the year ) period Ha m Qo0 230,165 03,974
Weighted average number of crdinary shares No. of Shares 351,780,822 85,101,032
Basic and diluted sarnings per ahare Rupees, 0as 1.10
2007 2006
Note Rupees in "000"
30. Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash and Balance with Treasury Banks TE3,B45 228,374
Balanee with other banks 52,551 a4 5 650
B06,.306 BT4,024
4 Arif Hobib Bank Limiled &fnuval Reparl 2007

PFmrreey lrwwr iap A el Spad Rk L 7



seaeDORDE
LA A B L L A}
LL L AR R AL

(=]

32.2

32.3
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32,5

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007
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2007 2006
Humber

Stoff Stronpgth

Permanaont 222 124
Contractual basia o7 249
Bank's own ataff atrength at the end of the year J period 3lg 150
Cutaourced -- 42
Total Staff Strength 319 192

Defined Benelit Plan

The benehts under the unfunded gratuity scheme are payable to permanent and contractual basis
emplavess on retirement at the age of 60 yvears or earlier cessation of services in lump sum, The
benefit is equal toone month's last drown basic salary of each veor of confirmed services, subject
to a minimum of [ve years of service. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized as incoms or
expenss when the net cumulative unrecognized acturial gaing and losses af the end of previcus
reporting vear excesds 10% of the higher of the defined bepefit obligation, and the fair value of
plan assets at that date, These gains or losses are recognised over the expected average remaining
waorking hives of the employess covered under the defined benehit plan,

Principal actuarial assum ptions

The actuanal valuation 13 carned out periodically, The actuarial valuaton was carned out for the
period ended December 31, 2007 using "Projected Unit Credit Method®™, The main assumptions
uzed for actuanal valuation are as {ollows; -

Per Annum  Source of Assumptions

Yield at the balance sheet date on high guality
corparate bonds, In absence of deep market of
such bonds, the market vields on Government
Bonds should be used.

Dhecount mfte 106,

Estimates of future salary increase, talke account
of inffation, senionty, promobons and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in
the employment market.

Expected mafe of norease n solones

2007 20006
Note Rupees in ‘000
Reconcilintion of payable to defined benefit plan
Present value of defined benefit obhgations 5,561 1,163
Fair value of plan asssts - --
MNet actuanal gains or losses not recognized (608) (130
Past service cost not yet recognizad (171 (343
Any amount not recognized as an asset -- --
4,782 aLeled
Movement in payable to defined benefit plan
Opening balance G20 --
Charge for the period 4,092 SO0
Benefit paid -- --
Clo=ing balancs 4,782 aLeled
Charge for defined benefit plan
Current service cost 3,803 G1E
Interest cost 115 17
Expected return on plan assots - --
Actuanal gains and losses 1 --
Past service cost 173 a3
4,022 aLeled
Al Haobib Barmk Limiled Afanual ReEporl 2007 45
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Burplus 1o the fun

d

Experence adjustment arising on dehned benefit obligation

2007

4,092
4,052
0,201

20046
Rupees in "000"

£90
630
1,163

The expecied [uture charge [or defined benefit plan 13 6.73 millon (2006:Rs. 3.7 milhon) accerding

to actuyarial recom

mendation.

33 Defined Contribution Plan

The Bank has established a provident fund echeme adminiatered by the Board of Trustees for all
permanent emplovees. Equal menthly contributions are made both by the Bank and employees to

the fund @ 8.33%

of basic salary.

Amount of contribution from the Bank 2,937 -
Amount of contibution from the employees 2,837 =
5,874 --
J35. Compensation Of Directors And Executives
President/Chief Executive Directors Executives
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
'Rupees in "000°
Feax - - 270 18 - -
Managerial
remuneration 4,318 2,197 - - 54,412 11,233
Charge for defined
beneht plan 303 - - - 451
Charge for defined
contnbution plan 260 4,108
Rent and house
mamnienance 1,889 Qg9 - 23,776 2,055
Utlities F20 220 - - 3,283 1,123
hedioal 320 220 - 5,283 1,343
Ceonvavance 323 41 - - 7,694 1,523
Car allowance - -- - 2,055 --
Bonus : : B.7as LTS
8,543 4,026 270 180 111,409 22,711
Number of person|s| 2 1 2 2 85 31

* Dunng the yvear Mr. Eahim Khanan resigned and was replaced with Mr Kamal Uddin KEhan as
President and Chief Executive Officer.

2007 200
Book Value Fair Value Book Value Falr Valne
35. Fair Value Of Finanecial Instruments I g n
35.1 On-balance sheet financial instruments
Assets
Caszh balances with treasury banksa 753,845 TE3,.B45 228,374 228 374
Balances with other banks 52 551 B2.a51 &5, 650 45,650
Lending to financial institutions 2,855,682 2,855,582 1,079,288 1,079,286
Investmeiis 5,408,425 5,408 425 1,730 858 1,730,868
Advances B 020 248 B, 020 248 1,424 369 1,424 369
Other assets 345717 345717 122,884 122,884
17,445,368 17 445368 8,231,431 5,231,431
i &05f Hobib Bank Limiled &fnueal ReEpor! 2007
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2007 2006
Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value
e 0 s -Rupees in 000 --remmemrernmen e
Bills payable 384,179 384,179 3,800 3,804
Borrowings from financial institutions 1,748,603 1, 748603
Deposits and other accounts o 404, TE5 0 4pd TRS 2,596,271 2,525,971
Other labilities 172,674 172,679 03,328 91,182
11, 770248 11,770,246 2623458 2,621,353
35.2 Off-balance sheet financial instroments
Forward purchase of equity mmstraments - S,501 3,501
Forward agreements for borrowing -- - -
Farward sale of equity instrumentsa - 26,736 26,736

Forward agreementa {or lending

36. Segment Details With Respect To Business Activities
The segment analysis with respect to business actiiaty is as follows:

Corporate Troding& Retall Commenhl Pomest & Agency ARsls Retall

Finunce  Sales  Banking Bkl  Botment Services ™9 Brojemge  Others
2007 Rupees in ‘000 s
Totnl inoome M3 00e 2HM42TH TIEDS 2,568
Total expenses 15,240 193 7HY 405500 X370 539
Het incame before b (15,2400 4500 (G606 51433 2,020 - =
Segment assets (Cross) — GATHIRD BIE3006 539,763 a1 = - s
Sagment ten performilng leans - - kEma6) - - - -
Semennt oo S - - IR - - - -
Sepnenl asesls (MNerj — 94M509 8110303 529,753 891

Sepmenl habilities

Segrretl retinTon tel aesets (ROA)G -

Segment cost of funds |

2006

Total income
Total axpanaes
Wet bncomme bedfore tax

Segmenl assets (Gross)|
Bepment mon performing leans
Segment provisaon

Segmemnt assets (eg)

Sepmemnt linhibties

Segrment meurm on net assets (ROA) MG ST A% %

Segment coat of fumnds (945

IBG200 0,569,502
47 (199P%
200 SO0MG

3003 384,606
ST 1% 22775
422% 6045%

250 e L x4
G198 GLME  aDJE
[T R T - N

2 ZESGL00  SEOEd 14596959

(164510}

H2 ZES6500  SDIDSES | 496559

174 Bl BEGS 2535800
R

106827 13 Al

7 L H2
270 118
o N

486
4B6
47 ETT 4,185

A0 G818

1.0 24.208%,

For the purpase of segmental reporting unallocated items of income and sxpences have been allocated
to the above segments in proportion o the segment’s revenue,

Aril Habib Bank
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37T MNan "-”!"""'”"E- Evenitz After the Balanoe Shest Dats

The Board of Directors have approved apprepriation of Es, 183,433,000/ o General Reserve [or the
vear ended December 31, 2007, These inancial statements do not reflect this appropriation.

2007 2006
38 Related Pearty Transactions Note Rllpmhl'mi
38.1 Associated companics
Brokermage Services
EBrokerape sxpensss paid - CFS 0,331 10,4949
Brokerage cxponses paid - Equity securitics 0,540 1,433
Financmg
Balance at the beginning of the year 280,050 --
Banctioned / granted dunng the year / period 1,470,025 453,571
Payment received during the year / period (559, 154 (73.521)
Balance at the end of the year / period 1,290,921 380,050
From
December
0%, 2005 to
December
2007 31, 20046
Note Rupees in ‘000
Mark up earned dunng the year / perod 39,775 4,221
2007 2006
Note Rupees in “000°
Other recevable 123 -
Share Bubacnphon money -- =0, 000
Other payable datol). --
From
December
09, 2005 to
December
2007 31, 2006
Mote Rupees in "000"
Eent expenss during the year 3,250 --
48.2 Hey Management Personnel
Advances
Balance at the begining of the penod 3,611 --
Sanctioned [ granted durning the year / penod 13,751 5,090
Payment received during the year / period (3,125 (158
Balance at the end of the year f period 14,237 4,932
Mark up charged during the period 276 G
2007 2006
Note Rupees in "000°
38.3 Mutual Fund of Arif Habib Investment Management Company
Investments - group company
Pakistan Capital Market Fund - 10, 00
FPakistan Income fund 200,000 400, 000
200,000 410,000

485 A1l Habib Banmk Limiled Annual Begorl 2007
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From
December
09, 2005 to
Decembear
2007 al, 2006
Note Rupees in "000°
Capital gain earned during the year / period 26,410 6,372
2007 2006
Note Ru in "000°
38.4 Deposits po
- Assoclated persons f companles
Balance at the beginning of the year a3, 237 --
Depoaita during the year § perod 34059685 2.257,730
Withdrawal during the year / period (33,971,775 (1,734,553
Balance at the end of the year [ penicd 611,147 523,237
Mark up pavable 5011 3,491
From
December
09, 2005 to
December
2007 31, 2006
MNote Rupees in “000"
Mark up expensed dunng the year / period 28474 7,875
Mark up paid 26,054 4,868
38.5 Defined Contribution Plan
Contnbution paid to provident fund 2037 -
39. Capital Adequacy
Regulatory Capital Base
Ticr I Capital
Bharcsholders Capatal 4,500,000 3,000,000
Feaerves 1,631,355 18,795
Unappropriated profit 193,744 Ta,17%
6.324 130 3,083 074
Leas: Adjustments 86,942 82,581
Total Tier I Capital 6,237,197 3,011,393
Tier I Capital
Bubordinated Debt [upto 30 of total Tier 1 Capital) -
General Provisions subject to 1.25% of Total Risk Weighted Asssts - 24
Revaluation Reserve [upto S0%) -
Total Tier Il Capital - 24
Eligible Tier [T Capital L -
Total Regulatory Capital =] 65,237,197 3011417
Arif WHabib Bank Limiled Annodgl Fepaos! 2007 49
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2007 2006
Book Value Risk Adjusted Book Value Risk Adjusted
Value Value
Risk-Weighted Exposures
Credit Risk
Balance Sheet [tems:-
Cash and other hquid assets B, 3096 10,510 Br4,024 129,130
Money at call 2,855,582 1,211,117 1,075,286 OT5.857
Investmenta 5,408,425 QO3 420 1,730,868 150,000
Loans and advances B.029.248 7.293, 43530 1,424 3649 1,410,265
Fixed assets 397,515 336,721 385,074 324,279
{ther assets 423620 417,574 202,758 170,898
18,120,786 10,372,772 5,696 379 3,160,429
il Balance Shest itema
Loan repayment guarantees Bo49 2.161 --
Purchase and resale Agreements - --
Performance bonds etc 7540 7,640 -- -
Fevolving underwriting commitments -- 50,000 25,000
Stand by letters of credit 581,088 200, 544 -- --
Cutstanding foreign exchange contracts
-Purchase 30,900 135 --
-Sale - -- -- -
G2BGE6T 300,531 50,000 25,000
Credit risk-weighted exposurss 10,673,303 3,185,429
Market Risk
General market nsk 1,748,263 1,125,856
Bpecific market nisk 1,430,77 1,045, 044
Market rizsk-weighted exposures 3,179,038 2,170,500
Total rsk-weighted exposures (b 13,852,341 5,356,320
Capital Adequacy Ratio [ (a) / (b} x 100] 35.03% 56.00%
40. Risk Management
The acceptance and management of inancal risk 15 inherent 1o banking business actvities, The
Bank i1s exposed to numercus risks in pursuil of its business objectives, The core riaks are credit,
market and houdity tisks, These risks anse directly through the Bank's commercial activities
whilst eperaticnal and compliance [/ legal [/ regulatory nzks are nermal consequences of any
business undertaking, We belisve a sound Bisk Management Framework will enable our managers
and emplovess to take nsks prudently and reduce/mitigate risks where appropriate,
Clearly defined rnisk management policies and procedures covering all activities of the Bank
including  general banking, trade finance, credit evaluation, credit management, treasucy
operations, admimstration and human resources management, comphance functions, sk
managsment, accounting, audit and control are in place. The basic prnciples emploved o
[ormulation of the above policies and procedures nwvolves dentification, measurement,
monitorng and controlling nsks to ensure that:
- The Bank's risk exposure 13 within the limits established by Board of Directors.
- Riak taking decimions are in line with the business strategy and objectives of the Banle
- The expected payoffs compensate the nisks taken by the Bank.
- Riak taking decimions are explicit and clear,
- Bufficient capital as buffer iz availlable to mitigate nsk.
50 Atil Habib Barnk Limiled Afnnual ReEporl 2007
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A clear management structure has been put in place in the Bank, which clustered around three
distinet groups namely, the Businesa Croup, the SBupport Group and the Risk Management
Oroup. The Businesa Group is responsaible for generation and management of the business and
act ag the front office of the Bank. The Bupport Group providea vanous services neceasary [or
maintaining operations of the Bank on a sustainable basis. The Risk Management Group is
responaible for management of the nak inherent in the Bank's operationa. The Risk Management
Oroup compriges of (i Credit Division, (i) Compliance Division and the [wi] Risk Management
Diviaion. Whilst the activities of the Credit Dhivigion are focueed on independent nak management
of the Bank's credit activities, the Compliance Division ig dedicated to ensure compliance of all
internal and external policies and regulationa. The Risk Management Division is responaible lor
managing all other nsks emanating from various activities of the Bank. In addition to this, the
management has eatabliahed vanous committees for pericdie nsk review.,

The Bank has acquired and installed a atate of the art, hPLUS™  core banking software, hPLUS™
ig a fully functional, well proven, single integrated banking application and is alao capable of
penerating numercus standard and customized MIS reporta.

Crodit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that one party to financial instrument fails to discharge an obligation and
cause ather party o incur a financial loss, The following objectives govern the credit policy of the
Banl:

The Bank complies with the requirements of Prudential Regulations prescribed by SBP.
Facilities provided by the Bank will be well diversified into such industnalftrading sectors as
well as inancng to diffetent consumer products o achieve a strong market position and
adequate relurn on capital.

Eeturn commensurate with the risk,

Lending decision is based on a full appreciation for the risks inherent in the transaction ancd
within the approved himits by the Board of Directors.

Risk is related correctly and nsk changes are identified promptly and remedial action taleen,
The Bank follows a mult tiered approach in management of credit nsk. Ultmate responsibality
of the credit risk management rests with the Board of Directors., The Risk Management
Commuittee haz been estabhshed which among other funcltions 13 responsible for
implementation of credit rsk.

The Bank 15 developing various methodologes for monitoring of the credit portloho. This
mcludes siress testing for individual credits and the overall credit porticlio under adverse
changes in the condibions/environment in which the borrowers operate.

Also the Bank has instituted an effective svstem for monitoring servicing of its eredit portfolio
and managemsnt of the distressed assets,

40.1.1 Segmental information
Segmental Information is presented inm reapect of the clasa of business and geographical
distribution of Advances, Deposits, Contingencies and Commitmenta.

&1if Habib Bank Limiled AnfAval feporl 2007 51
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40.1.1.1 Segments by class of business

'he Financial Statements

Contingencies and
Advances (Gross) Deposits Commitments
Rupiees Percont Rupees Porcent Rupess Percent
in D00 in OO0 fim D0
Agriculbure, Forestry, Hunting and Fishing ' 0. D0 89 0.00% 0,00,
Troxnile 220,253 2.7 21,963 023 108,43 4,54%
Chemical and Pharmaceuticala 214,630 2,63% 20,652 0.2F% 467,230 19.5T%
Coment 295,940 3, 63% 234 0.01% 12,143 0.5 %
Bugar - 0. 00%: 141 000 -- G, 00%
Foeotwear and Leatler garments - 0, 0 171 OO0 -- £, 00
Antoichale and treneportation equprree 10,337 01, 13% 1,868 0.02% -- C00%,
Eletreorne arad destresl appleeiees — 00, D0 - .00 1,693 D07
Construction 117 348 1. 34 197,680 2050, 19 4140 QLB
Pirwmn ity Cies, Witter, Serstory 00, D0 6,440 0.07% - 0.00%
Whelesale and Retail Trade 19 968 0. 2450 3,180 05 = 0.0,
Exports/ Imports 0.00% 8,322 0.05% 0.00%
Trreport, Stomgs and Conrmunestion Q. 00%s 2,840 03 B4, TE3 .83
TFimancial 3,470,353 &T.06% 3492824 36 90, 30,904 1.30%,
Services 1,111 0.01% 146,586 1.55% -- 000,
Individual s 1, 7525641 21.48% 1668417 17.65% -- 0, 00%
Cthers . 55,108  0.68% 3892630 41.13% 1,663,535  63.68%
B 157,709  100.00% 9464785 100,00 2 387,361  100,00%
40.1.1.2 Segment by sector
Pable) Government 1,000, 000 12, 265 28,651 30R - L,
Private 7,157,709  BT.74% 9.436,134  99.70% 2,387,361  100.00%
8,157,709 100,00 9 464,783 1.0 2 387,361 100, 001,
40.1.1.3 Details of non-performing advances and specific
provisions by class of business segment
2007 2006
Classified Specific Classified Specific
Provisions Provisions
Advances Held Advances Held
Rupees in 000 Rupees in "'000°
Textile 108,534 108,534 114,759 114,759
Chemeal and Pharmaceuticals 19, 030 1%, 030 24 196 24,196
Automobile and transportation equipment 278 278 278 278
Inchividuals 24 24
Others 219 614 = o2
128,461 128,441 140,239 140,239
40.1.1.4 Details of non-performing advances and specific provisions by sector
Publbe/ Government
Privats 148,461 128,461 140,239 140,239
128,461 128,4a1] 144,239 140,239
Arif Habib Bank Limiled Annoal Feporl 2007
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For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

40.1.1.5 Geographical Segment Analysis 2007

Profit before Totalassets  Net assets
taxation efrployed em ployed E:E
e Rupees in 000’

Palastan J26. 918 18,120,785 6,301,578 2,387,381
Asia Pacific (including South Asia)
Europe
Lnited States of America and Canada
Middle East
Oithers

e ST 2

J26,918 18,120,785 6,301,576 2,387.361

Total azsets employed include intra group items of Ra. 1 490.92 millien {2006: Ra, 180586 million)

Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk that the value of on and off-balance gheet pogitiona-of the Bank will be
adveraely affected by movements in market rates or pricea auch as interest rates, foreign exchange
rates, equity prices andfor credit spreads resulting in a losa to earnings and capital.

The Bank is primarily exposed to interest rate risk which is reflected in the level of future income
and expense produced by these positions versus levels that would be generated by current levels
of interest rates. Other risks include exposures to interest rates and foreign exchange rates, as
well as mortgage, eguity market, commodity and issuer cpedit risk factors, The Bank is in the
process of developing Value at Risk (VAR) and stress testing models for management of such riska.

40.2.1 Intereat Rate Risk

Interest Rate nsk is the potential impact on a bank's earnings and assel values with vanation in
intersst rates, [nterest rate nsk anses when there 158 a musmatch belwesn positions, which are
subject to nterest rate adjustment within a specified penod. These positions include loans, debt
secuniies, certain trading-related assets and habihties, deposits and borrowings. The Bank's
overall goal 15 0 manages interest rate sensitivity 20 that movements mn interest rates do not
adversely alfect Net Interest Income, Interest rate rsk 15 measured as the potential volatility in our
Met Interest lncome caused by changes in market mterest rates. The Bank sesks (o mitigate
intersst rate risk in a vansty of ways including taking offsetting positions and other Asset and
Limbality Managemen! process, Whilst the Treasury and the Risk Management Division of the
Bank monitor and manage the mnterest rate nisk on a dadly basms, the overall interest mte nisk
pasition and strategies are reviewsd on an ongoing basis with Asset and Liakality Committee (ALCCH,

40.2.2 Foreign Exchange Risk

The Bank has set the following objectives for managing the inherent risk on foreign currency
EXPOSUres:

- Maximize profitability with minimum riek by keeping the exposure at desirable levels in view af
strict compliance of regulatory/ international standards and the Bank's internal guidelines.

- Manage appropriate maturity mismatch gapa.

- Identify warning and streas zones for miamatch gaps.

- Uszage of different tools to manage the inherent risk of product and market, such as compliance
of credit Limit, monitoring of foreign exchanges exposure limit, review of marlk to market portfolic
and zafe gettlement, etc.

Foreign exchange rizk represents exposures to changes in the values of current heldings and
future cash flows denominated in foreign currencies, The potential for loss anses from the process
of revaluing forelgn currency positions in rupes terms. The Bank's forsign exchange nsk is
presently bmited to future cash flows m forsign currencies ansing from forsign exchange
transactions and translation of net open position in forsign currencies. Whilst we seek to mitigate
forzign exchange through currency swaps and forward contracts, the Bank however remains
exposed to such nzk to the extent of net open position and net interest income from assets and
habilities denominated in foreign currencies.

L¢5f Hobib Bank Limiled &fnuval Repor! 2007 53
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Assets Liabilities ©Off-balance HNet Fore
Sheet Items  ERreency
i RS PESS T OO e
Pakistan rupee 18,070,883 11,757,688 [1,777,028)  4.535267
United States dollar 33,458 55083  (387,123) (410,648
Great Britain pound 3,644 602 {10,288) (7,246)
Deutache mark -- -- -- --
Japanese yen 6,823 -- 144, 861) {38,035
Eurc 4313 3,937 {06, 083) {95,207)
Other currencies 1,165 - {71,078 (69.013)

18,120,786 11,819210 [2,387,361) 3014215

40.2.3 Equity Position Risk

Equity market risk ig risk to earnings on capital that results from adveras changes in the value of
equity related portfolica. Equity market risk arises from exposure to securitics that represent an
ownership intereat in a company. The Bank ia exposed to the equity market riak on its equity
trading portfolio only. Apart from on balance sheet exposure, some off balance sheet equity
exposure alac comes rom the future contracts, Bank is in the process of inatituting measures to
mitigate the risk assocciated with the trading equity portiolic through swap, future contract and
active trading on stop loge bazis. Bank seck to mitigate the riek associated with the trading equity
portiolio through swap, future contract and active trading on atop loes basia, The strategic equity
portiolio however remaina expozed to market variations.

4.2.4 Mismatch of Interest Eate Sensitive Assets and Liabilities
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40.3 Liguidity Risk

a4d

Liguidity risk iz the risk caused, among others by the inability of the bank to settle liabilities at
due date, The Liguidity Fisk Policy is formulated keeping in view Btate Bank's guidelines on risk
management and best market practice. [n case of any conflict between any provision of thia policy
and any regulation for the time being in foree, the regulation in force will prevail.

Objectives of our liquidity management 18 to engure that the Bank is able to honour all its financial
commitments on an ongoing bazia without [i] effecting the Bank's cost of funds (i) adversealy
effecting ability to raize funds and (i) resorming to sale of asaets,

Asset and Liability Committee (ALCOY, Risk Management Division, Treasury and the Finance
Division each have a role in management of liquidity risk.

Arif Habib Bank Limiled Annoal Feporl 2007
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40.3.1 Maturities of Assets and Liabilities
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40.4 Operational Risk Management

41,

Operational risk ig the rigk of losa resulting from inadequate or failed internal proceases, people
and gyatems, including syetem conversions and integration, and external events. Operational risk
exiatz in all products and business activities becauge of the nature, volume and complexity of the
operationg.

The Bank seeks to manage the operational risk from two perapectives, firstly by way of ensuning
compliance of standard operating procedures including defined processes for prevention and
detection of any fraud and forgery, and work place safety and security, secondly through
contingency planning to ensure continuity of business. Whilst pelicies and procedures covering all
activities in Bank are now in place.

Date Of Authorization For lasue

These nancial stalements were authonzed lor ssue on February 16, 2008 by the Board of
Directors of the Bank.

General

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupes.

b
President & Chicel Exccutive Director irector Director
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Annexure
During the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Etatement Bhowing Written-oll Loans or any other Finanecisl Relief of Five Hundred

- — ' L
| |I.J.:II.=‘;-EI|1I.-|..I J".LI].IL"L'L or ."'l.l::l-u"a": Fr-’.-'l.-".l:.ru.'d

8.| Someand |Neme of individuals | Fathess/ | Outstonding Linbilities at beginning of year | Peincipal | Interesty | Other fin. Total

No.|address of the /partners/ directors |Hesbozd's  Prizcipal [lntersst/ | Dikers Total |wwitten-off | Mark-up |ancil relisd [[9+ 10421
i borvower | [with NIC Ne.| pame | |Mork.wp : " it n off | provi ]
4 a_ | ] 4 | 5 [} I £l oL 3l 1~ 1 |
| Rupees [n D00 !
e i £ ~eme NIL
Total: = = =] =] B = = =
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a5 on December 31, 2000

«« Categonries Of Shareholders

oy demrr I Hald Vsl Hank 6]

Categories of Shareholders ____ Shares Held _
Number Yo Ao
Associnted Compuanies, Undortakings & Related Parties

Arnf Habib Securities Limited 87,082 202 8602

Rupali Bank Limited 25 500 000 G.56
Directors

M. Arif Habib 16,500,010 3.aT7

Mr, Salim Chamdia 1 .00

Mrt. Nazim Beg 1,0603, 400 0,22

Mr, Azadullah Khawaja 75067 002

Me. Md. Abdul Hamid Miah 1 .00

Syed Ajaz Ahmed 15,001 100
CFO & C O I Py Secretnry

Mr. Muhammad Amin Bhoor 7.500.00 3,100
Executives 1,688,001 .38
Publie Listed Companies - (L0
National Investment Trust & Investment Corporation of

Pakistan = .0
Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking

Finance Institutions, Insurance Companies,

Modarabas & Mutual Funds 1,994 162 (1,43
] arelgEn Sharchoalders D59, 124 021
Individunls S 462 326 2.10
Others 1,698 115 (.38
Total 450,000,000 100.00
Categories of Shareholders Number of Shareholders Bhares Held

Number e age
Associnted i'e||:1_|'--'.r1:q.--.. L :1|!|-.'I:-|I-::r'.g.ﬂ. e Helated Parties

Anf Habib Securities Limited ] 387,083,252 B6.02

Rupali Bank Limited 1 29,500,000 G35
Dircctors i 17,693,480 3.91
Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking

Finance Institutions, Insurance Companies,

Modarabas & Mutual Funds a1 1,999 162 44
Foroign Sharcholdors g Q69,124 0.21
Individunls BE05 11,157,827 2,48
Others 180 1,698,113 0,38
Tatal B,923 450,000,000 100.00
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Pattern Of Shareholding
as on December 31, 2007

jFerree’y brewn ar A riedd Yo flank L)

MNo. Of Sharcholders Shareholding Total Shares Held
| From | To

5412 1 1000 2T2644

2,320 1o S0 Boa 019

485 5011 1,000 A6S 462

46 1,001 5, 00 1,085 084

o8 5,001 10, D0y T4o Q08

23 10,001 15,0003 a2 B17

piLe ] 15,001 S0 000 53,534

10 20,001 25 000 230,179

& 25001 A0, 000 HEE TOD

7 30,001 A5, 000 221,204

3 5,001 400, 000 111,520

3 40,001 45 000 128,100

3 45,001 B0, 000 148 510

3 50,001 BB, 000 163,325

4 5E.001 iy, 00 232,880

3 B, 00 6.5, 000 184,163

4 a5 001 T, 000 273,380

3 T0,001 78,000 223 500

3 T5.001 R0, 000 2 551

1 BO,001 A3, 500 83, 500

1 23 5011 Gy, 00 AR 350

3 G, 00 a8 000 2823 285

7 g5 001 10, 000 154,327

1 [ O, 00 1 1C, D0 105, 200

1 [ 10,001 120, 000 117,500

1 L0, 00 135,000 132,210

2z 135,001 T4, 00 271,580

4 140,001 1 50, D00 60, 000

z 150,001 155,000 A0, 250

1 155,001 175,000 175,000

1 175,001 200,000 205,500

1 210,001 235,000 230,980

1 235,001 280,000 247 360

1 250,001 275,000 275,000

1 75,001 335,000 332,286

1 335,001 340, 000 J38.150

1 340,001 510,000 BT 600

1 510,001 B350, 00 650, 000

1 BEO,001 1,500,000 1,000 001

1 1,500,001 4, 500, 000 4,500, 000

1 4,504,001 17,000, 000 16, 500, 005

1 17,000,001 30, 000, Q0 24 RO, 000

1 30,000,001 450,000, 000 JAT OR2 203

8923 | TOTAL 450,000,000
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Karachi:
29 February 2008
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T Notice Of The Second Annual
essess General Meeting Of The Bank
L LR ER N

Motice 15 hereby given that the second Annual General Mesting of the shareholders of Aril Habib Bank
Limited [“AHBL", wdll be held on Saturday, March 23, 2008 at 11:00 am. abl Beach Luxury Hotel,
Karachi (o transact the following business:

Mormal Business:

To conlirm the minutes of Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Bank held on November 17, 2007,

To receive, consider and adept the audited financial statemnents of the Bank lor the year ended 31
December 2007 alongwith Directors’ and Auditors” Beport thereon and Statement of Compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governanes.

To appoint External Auditors of the Bank for the year ending 31 December 2008 tll the conclusion
of next Annual General Meeting and % their remunerabion, (Present Auchtors’, M/ s, M. Yousal Adid
Saleem & Co,, Chartersd Accountants baing eligible, offer themselves [or re-appointment|.

Special Business:

To consider and pass the lollowing resolution as special resolution approving the transmission of
quarierly accounts through website in complinnee with Section 245 of the Companies Ordinances,
1984 and Securties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP] circular No, 19 of 2004 dated
April 14, 2004 provided it meets all other conditiops,

*Resolved that the Bank may place its quarterly accounts on its website instead of sending the
apme (o members by post, as allowed by the Becunbies and Exchanges Commuission of Pakistan
(BECP) vide its cirewlar Mo, 19 of 2004 dated April 14, 2004,7

A statement under section 180011 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 pertaming (o the Special
Business referred (o above 12 annexed o this Notice of Mesting,

Other Business:

To transact any other business with the permission of the char,

By order of the Board

Muhammad Amin Bhoori
CFO & Company Secretary

Arif Habkib Bank Limited Anfval Beporl 2007 59
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SssunEnas Notice Of The hi.'w."i_'.rr_'i::'[ ;‘ml_“jllz-tl
essssessss. GCeneral Meeting Of The Bank
L L LEREEEN N

Notes:

1. The Register of Members of the Bank will remain cloged from 15 March 2008 to 21 March 2008
(both days incluaive|.

2, A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as his [ her
proxy to attend and vote on hizg / her behalfl. The instrument appointing a Proxy and the power of
attorney o other authonty under which it ia signed or a notarially certified copy of the power of
attorney must be valid and received at the Share Registrar of the Bank, M/s.Technology Trade
{Pvt.] Ltd., Daga House, 241-C, Block-2, PE.C.H.E, Off: Shahrah-e-Quaideen, Karachi duly
stamped, signed and witnessed not later than 48 houra before the meeting,.

3. Sharcholders whose shares are deposited with Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
(CDC) are requested to bring their computerized National Identicy Card (CNIC) alongwith their
CDC Account Number for verification. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’
reaolution / power of attorney with specimen signatures of the nomines shall be produced {unless
it has been provided earlier} at the time of the meeting.

4. Members are requested to notify any change in their addresses immediately.

o Members are requested to submit copy of their CHNICs with our Share Registrar M/ s. Technology
Trade [Pvi) Lid.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160{1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
1. Placement of Quarterly Accounts on Website.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular Mo, 19 of 2004 dated April
13, 2004 has allowed listed companies to place the quoarterly accounts on their websites instead of
gending the same to each shareholder by post, Thia would ensure prompt digcleaure of information to
the sharcholders, besides saving of costs agaociated with printing and dispatch of the accounts by post.

The Bank maintains a website (www.arifhabibbank.com) and latest accounta may be placed there for
information of the sharcholders and the general public. Prior permission of the Securitica and Exchange
Commizaion of Pakistan would be sought for transmitting the guarterly accounts through Bank webaite
after the approval of the sharcholders. The Banlk, however will make available printed copics of accounta
to the sharcholdera oy demand at their regigtered addresa, free of charge, within one week of receiving
guch request.

The Directors of the Bank have no interest in the special business and [ or special resolution that would
need further disclosure.

fals Atil Haobib Bank Limifed Annval Reparl 2007
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Form Of Proxy

2nd Annual General Meecting

The Company Secretary
Arif Habik Banl Limited
2,1, BY. 16, Old Quesns Road

Karachi.

[/ We of being a
membena) of Arif Habib Bank Limited holding ocrdinary shares as
per CDC Afc. No hercby appoint
Mr. f Mra. f Miss of (full addreas)
ar failing him fher Mr/ Mrs. fMiza of (full addreaa)

[being member of the Bank) as my/ our Proxy to attend, act and vote for mefus and on myfour behalf at
the 2nd Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on 22 March 2008 and for any adjournment

thereof.
Bigned thia day of 2008.
Witnesses:
1. Mame !
Address ]
CHIC No. d
Signature 1 HRigmature on
Fs G-
Eeveniow
=3 EETH TV
2. Mame :
Address ;i
CHIC No. d
Bignature !
Wi
3] A member entitled to attemsd and vate at the meeting may appoint ansther member as his § ber proxy whoe shall bhave sach

i)

(i}

i)

v

i)

rights a= respects attending, speaking aowd woting at the mesting as are amilable to s member

The mpecount halders, subeaccaunt hokbers, proxy or nomines shall aothenticate his fher dentity by showing his )/ her
ariginal coanputerized oaticeal sleonty casd (CRIC or criginal passpoet and Deamg, Desf e Bbe number at e tins of
attemling the meeting.

I the case of corperate entity Beard of Divectors’ resclotien ) power of attorney with specimen signature of the nomines
shall also ke proaduced (undess pravide] sarlier at the time of mesting

In wwder 1o be effective, the proxy fBrms must be received at the affice of our regisirar MJs. Technology Trade (Pe) Lied.,
Mg Howse, 241-C, Block-2, PEC.H.S, OfF Shahmb-e-Cheakdeen, KEamohi not later than 48 hoors before the meeting
duily signed ancl stampend and wimessed by owo persons with their names, addresses and MO nembers mentioned on the
form.

I the case of mdividuils attested copses of CHIC or passport of the benefoial owners and the proxy shall be furmished with
the proxy form.

I thie case of proxy by & corporate entity, Board of Directors resolutionf power of attormesy with specimen signatuee ancd
altested copiss Gl the CRNIC oo paEsport of the ooy ahall e sabananted alongwith prosy e

ARIF HABIB BANK LIMITED
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Mo. of Branches
Karachi: { Brancheas
Labhre: 2 Bramches
Islamabad: 1 Branch
Multan : 1 Branch
Faisalabad: 1 Branch

BRANCH NETWORK
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ARIF HABIB BANK LIMITED

{Fomaty Jnown as At Febdts Rupell Bank Lid.)

HEAD OFFICE:

Arif Habib Centre 23, M.T. Khan Road,
Karachi- 74000, Pakistan

UAN: (021) 111-124-725

Toll Free: 0800-24252

Website: www.arifhabiblbank.com
E-mail: info@arithabibbank.com

Designed by: MCOM





